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Section 19(b) Disclosure
October 31, 2023 (Unaudited)

Reaves Utility Income Fund (the “Fund”), acting pursuant to a Securities and Exchange Commission 
(“SEC”) exemptive order and with the approval of the Fund’s Board of Trustees (the “Board”), has 
adopted a plan, consistent with its investment objectives and policies to support a level distribution 
of income, capital gains and/or return of capital (the “Plan”). In accordance with the Plan, the Fund 
currently distributes $0.19 per share on a monthly basis.

The fixed amount distributed per share is subject to change at the discretion of the Fund’s Board. 
Under the Plan, the Fund will distribute all available investment income to its shareholders, 
consistent with its primary investment objectives and as required by the Internal Revenue Code 
of 1986, as amended (the “Code”). If sufficient investment income is not available on a monthly 
basis, the Fund will distribute long-term capital gains and/or return of capital to shareholders in 
order to maintain a level distribution. Each monthly distribution to shareholders is expected to be 
at the fixed amount established by the Board, except for extraordinary distributions and potential 
distribution rate increases or decreases to enable the Fund to comply with the distribution 
requirements imposed by the Code.

Shareholders should not draw any conclusions about the Fund’s investment performance from the 
amount of these distributions or from the terms of the Plan. The Fund’s total return performance 
on net asset value is presented in its financial highlights table.

The Board may amend, suspend or terminate the Fund’s Plan without prior notice if it deems such 
action to be in the best interest of the Fund or its shareholders. The suspension or termination of 
the Plan could have the effect of creating a trading discount (if the Fund’s stock is trading below net 
asset value) or widening an existing trading discount. The Fund is subject to risks that could have 
an adverse impact on its ability to maintain level distributions. Examples of potential risks include, 
but are not limited to, economic downturns impacting the markets, increased market volatility, 
companies suspending or decreasing corporate dividend distributions and changes in the Code.

Please refer to Additional Information for a cumulative summary of the Section 19(a) notices for the 
Fund’s current fiscal period. Section 19(a) notices for the Fund, as applicable, are available on the 
Fund’s website www.utilityincomefund.com.
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To our Shareholders:

Fiscal 2023 Investment Portfolio Returns

Total net assets of the Fund were $1.894 billion on October 31, 2023, or $24.53 of net asset value 
(“NAV”) per common share. One year ago, net assets totaled $1.994 billion representing $27.71 of 
net asset value per common share. 

The changes include distributions to shareholders totaling $170.2 million or $2.28 per share. 
Changes in the market price of the Fund can and do differ from the underlying changes in the net 
asset value per common share. As a result, the market return to common shares can be higher or 
lower than the NAV return. 

The fiscal 2023 market return for shareholders was -3.40% as is reflected in the table below. The 
share price of the Fund traded at a premium of 0.12% to the NAV at fiscal year-end versus a discount 
of 0.32% at the beginning of the fiscal year.

One Year 
Three 
Years^ Five Years^ Ten Years^ 

Since 
Inception^* 

UTG (NAV)** -3.83% -0.20% 1.86% 5.69% 8.69%
UTG (Market)** -3.40% -0.88% 2.79% 6.48% 8.44%
S&P 500 Utilities Index1 -7.72% 1.67% 5.51% 8.05% 8.62%
Dow Jones Utility Average2 -6.40% 2.20% 5.88% 8.81% 9.58%

^ Annualized.
* Index data since February 29, 2004
** Assumes all dividends being reinvested

1 S&P 500 Utilities Index is a capitalization-weighted index containing 30 Electric and Gas Utility stocks (including 
multi-utilities and independent power producers).

2 The Dow Jones Utility Average is a price-weighted average of 15 utility stocks traded in the United States.
 
The performance data quoted represents past performance. Past performance is no guarantee of future results. 
 
Distributions to Common Shareholders

Since the Fund’s first distribution in April 2004, distributions to shareholders have totaled over $1.3 
billion consisting of dividend income and realized capital gains with no returns of capital. 

The monthly distribution has increased on 12 occasions from the initial monthly amount of $0.0967 
per share to the current amount of $0.19 per share, representing a cumulative increase of 96.5%. 
The Trustees of the Fund regularly review the amount of the monthly distribution. 

For the calendar year 2022, all distributions from the Fund were paid from net investment income 
including realized capital gains. We anticipate that all distributions for the 12 months ending 
December 31, 2023, will also be characterized as paid from net investment income and realized 
capital gains. 

Leverage Facility

The Fund ended the fiscal year with $520 million in debt, up from $500 million at the end of fiscal 
2022. Leverage stood at 27.46% (21.44% on total assets) versus 25.07% of net assets (20.02% on total 
assets) on October 31, 2022. For details about the facility please refer to Note 5 of the accompanying 
financial statements.
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Overview

The Federal Reserve continued its efforts to rein in inflation, raising the Federal Funds rate six times 
from a range of 3.00%-3.25% to 5.25%-5.50% in the 12-month period ending October 31, 2023. 
Yields of U.S. Treasury securities also moved higher, with the 2-year and 10-year notes ending the 
period at 5.07% and 4.88%, respectively. The rise in both the short and long end of the interest 
rate curve created a macroeconomic headwind for many of the Fund’s investments as the dividend 
yields of many holdings became less competitive in this environment. Elevated borrowing costs also 
negatively impacted the Fund.

After a relatively strong 2022, utilities have been the worst performing market sector year-to-date. 
Most of the weakness can be attributed to rising interest rates as fixed income alternatives became 
more attractive for income investors. Despite the negative returns, we believe that the financial 
impact of the current macroeconomic backdrop for most companies in the sector will be small. For 
regulated utilities, expenses are passed through to customers, leaving previously forecasted long-
term growth rates achievable, though there can be a lag between when the company experiences 
higher costs and when customer bills increase to allow recovery. Companies possessing weaker 
balance sheets have been forced to sell assets and raise equity, but this financial repair has largely 
been accomplished, leaving the sector in a much better place entering 2024. 

In communications infrastructure, where the Fund invests in cable, data centers, wireless towers 
and traditional telecom, returns were mixed. Cable stocks rebounded after poor performance in 
the prior fiscal year. Data centers also contributed to performance due to the continued migration 
of enterprises to cloud computing, in addition to the potential tailwinds from Artificial Intelligence. 
These utility-like businesses offer the steady revenue and dividend growth we seek, and their 
increasing electricity consumption offers another potential reason to be enthused about our core 
electric utility holdings.

Wireless tower stocks were negatively impacted by a slowdown in wireless carrier capital spending. 
We believe carriers will need to spend significantly more with towers in future years as they continue 
to make 5G technology and infrastructure ubiquitous, but we acknowledge that a reacceleration in 
spending may take a few quarters to develop. 

The Fund’s pipeline and rail investments contributed positively to performance. Both industries 
benefited from stronger than expected economic activity. Pipeline companies generate more free 
cash flow and carry less balance sheet leverage than they have historically, while rails continue to 
focus on improving operating metrics. 

Despite the challenging macroeconomic environment, the Fund continues to pay distributions to 
shareholders from earned dividends and long-term capital gains with no returns of capital. Looking 
forward, we anticipate that the Federal Reserve is near the end of its tightening cycle, which could 
usher in a more supportive backdrop for utilities and other income-oriented equities. 

Sincerely,

Timothy O. Porter, CFA, Portfolio Manager, Reaves Asset Management-CIO

John P. Bartlett, CFA, Portfolio Manager, Reaves Asset Management-President

Jay Rhame, Fund President, Portfolio Manager, Reaves Asset Management-CEO

Sources of distributions to shareholders may include net investment income, net realized short-term capital gains, net 
realized long-term capital gains and return of capital. If a distribution includes anything other than net investment income, 
the Fund provides a Section 19(a) notice of the best estimate of its distribution sources at that time. Please refer to 
Additional Information for a cumulative summary of the Section 19(a) notices for the Fund’s current period. The actual 
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amounts and sources of distributions for tax reporting purposes will depend upon the Fund’s investment experience during 
the remainder of its fiscal year and may be subject to changes based on tax regulations. The estimates may not match 
the final tax characterization (for the full year’s distributions) contained in the shareholder’s Form 1099-DIV. Distribution 
payments are not guaranteed; distribution rates may vary.

You cannot invest directly in an index.
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Growth of a hypothetical $10,000 investment

The graph below illustrates the growth of a hypothetical $10,000 investment assuming the purchase 
of common shares at NAV or the closing market price (NYSE: UTG) of $25.92 on October 31, 2013, 
and tracking its progress through October 31, 2023.
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Past performance does not guarantee future results. Performance will fluctuate with changes in market conditions. 
Current performance may be lower or higher than the performance data shown. Performance information does not reflect 
the deduction of taxes that shareholders would pay on Fund distributions or the sale of Fund shares. An investment in the 
Fund involves risk, including loss of principal.
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INDUSTRY ALLOCATION AS OF OCTOBER 31, 2023

Multi-Utilities - 36.32% 
Electric Utilities - 30.37% 
Diversified Telecommunications Services - 17.70% 
Real Estate Investment Trusts (REITs) - 9.69%  
Road & Rail - 8.20% 
Oil, Gas & Consumable Fuels - 8.16% 
Media - 5.86% 
Independent Power and Renewable Electricity Producers - 3.75%  
Money Market Funds - 3.40% 
Water Utilities - 2.34% 
Wireless Telecommunication Services - 1.43%  
Gas Utilities - 0.22% 
Energy - 0.14% 
Cable & Satellite - 0.10% 
Utilities - 0.09%     
    

   

Industries are displayed as a % of net assets. Holdings are subject to change.
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To the shareholders and the Board of Trustees of Reaves Utility Income Fund

Opinion on the Financial Statements and Financial Highlights

We have audited the accompanying statement of assets and liabilities of Reaves Utility Income Fund 
(the “Fund”), including the statement of investments, as of October 31, 2023, the related statements 
of operations and cash flows for the year then ended, the statements of changes in net assets for 
each of the two years in the period then ended, the financial highlights for each of the ten years in 
the period then ended, and the related notes. In our opinion, the financial statements and financial 
highlights present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of the Fund as of October 31, 
2023, and the results of its operations and its cash flows for the year then ended, the changes in its 
net assets for each of the two years in the period then ended, and the financial highlights for each of 
the ten years in the period then ended in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted 
in the United States of America.

Basis for Opinion

These financial statements and financial highlights are the responsibility of the Fund’s management. 
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Fund’s financial statements and financial highlights 
based on our audits. We are a public accounting firm registered with the Public Company Accounting 
Oversight Board (United States) (PCAOB) and are required to be independent with respect to the 
Fund in accordance with the U.S. federal securities laws and the applicable rules and regulations of 
the Securities and Exchange Commission and the PCAOB. 

We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the PCAOB. Those standards require 
that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial 
statements and financial highlights are free of material misstatement, whether due to error or fraud. 
The Fund is not required to have, nor were we engaged to perform, an audit of its internal control 
over financial reporting. As part of our audits we are required to obtain an understanding of internal 
control over financial reporting but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness 
of the Fund’s internal control over financial reporting. Accordingly, we express no such opinion.

Our audits included performing procedures to assess the risks of material misstatement of the 
financial statements and financial highlights, whether due to error or fraud, and performing 
procedures that respond to those risks. Such procedures included examining, on a test basis, 
evidence regarding the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements and financial highlights. 
Our audits also included evaluating the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by 
management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements and financial 
highlights. Our procedures included confirmation of securities owned as of October 31, 2023, by 
correspondence with the custodian and brokers; when replies were not received from brokers, we 
performed other auditing procedures. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our 
opinion.

Denver, Colorado
December 22, 2023
We have served as the auditor of Reaves Utility Income Fund since 2005.
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See Accompanying Notes to Financial Statements.

SHARES VALUE
COMMON STOCKS - 124.04%
Diversified Telecommunications Services - 17.70%

BCE, Inc.    1,946,500  $  72,273,545
Cogent Communications Holdings, Inc.(a)    185,000     12,021,300
Deutsche Telekom AG    4,268,042     92,465,437
Rogers Communications, Inc., Class B    1,365,000     50,574,148
Telus Corp.    4,170,100     67,238,822
Verizon Communications, Inc.(a)    1,153,102     40,508,473

    335,081,725

Electric Utilities - 30.37%
American Electric Power Co., Inc.    675,000     50,989,500
Duke Energy Corp.(a)    906,000     80,534,340
Edison International(a)    835,000     52,655,100
Entergy Corp.    918,900     87,837,652
Exelon Corp.(a)    1,175,161     45,760,769
FirstEnergy Corp.(a)    348,100     12,392,360
Fortis, Inc.    53,000     2,105,690
NextEra Energy, Inc.    1,100,000     64,130,000
Pinnacle West Capital Corp.    698,000     51,777,640
PPL Corp.    3,315,046     81,450,680
Southern Co.    677,300     45,582,290

    575,216,021

Gas Utilities - 0.22%
Atmos Energy Corp.(a)    20,000     2,153,200
Northwest Natural Holding Co.    55,000     2,019,050

    4,172,250

Independent Power and Renewable Electricity Producers - 3.75%
Constellation Energy Corp.    600,667     67,827,318
Vistra Corp.(a)    100,000     3,272,000

    71,099,318

Media - 5.86%
Charter Communications, Inc., Class A(a)(b)    70,500     28,397,400
Comcast Corp., Class A(a)    2,000,000     82,580,000

    110,977,400

Multi-Utilities - 36.32%
Alliant Energy Corp.(a)    1,503,103     73,336,395
Ameren Corp.(a)    716,000     54,208,360
CMS Energy Corp.(a)    1,570,500     85,340,970
DTE Energy Co.    580,200     55,919,676



Statement of Investments Reaves Utility Income Fund
October 31, 2023

Annual Report    October 31, 2023 9

See Accompanying Notes to Financial Statements.

 SHARES VALUE
Multi-Utilities - 36.32% (continued)

Enel SpA    6,465,257  $  40,963,251
NiSource, Inc.(a)    3,804,966     95,732,945
OGE Energy Corp.    1,739,971     59,507,008
PG&E Corp.(b)    2,517,500     41,035,250
Public Service Enterprise Group, Inc.    813,000     50,121,450
Sempra Energy    809,600     56,696,288
WEC Energy Group, Inc.(a)    123,300     10,035,387
Xcel Energy, Inc.(a)    1,096,300     64,977,701

    687,874,681

Oil, Gas & Consumable Fuels - 8.16%
DT Midstream, Inc.    770,000     41,556,900
ONEOK, Inc.(a)    250,000     16,300,000
TC Energy Corp.    1,220,000     42,029,000
Williams Cos., Inc.(a)    1,590,000     54,696,000

    154,581,900

Real Estate Investment Trusts (REITs) - 9.69%
American Tower Corp.(a)    267,072     47,589,560
Crown Castle, Inc.(a)    312,500     29,056,250
Digital Realty Trust, Inc.(a)    152,000     18,902,720
Equinix, Inc.(a)    51,000     37,211,640
Rexford Industrial Realty, Inc.    295,000     12,755,800
SBA Communications Corp., Class A    181,700     37,908,071

    183,424,041

Road & Rail - 8.20%
Canadian National Railway Co.    80,000     8,462,400
Canadian Pacific Kansas City Ltd.    562,000     39,885,140
Norfolk Southern Corp.    235,100     44,854,729
Union Pacific Corp.(a)    299,100     62,096,151

    155,298,420

Water Utilities - 2.34%
American Water Works Co., Inc.(a)    376,619     44,309,225

Wireless Telecommunication Services - 1.43%
Telenor ASA    1,012,388     10,345,055
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 SHARES VALUE
Wireless Telecommunication Services - 1.43% (continued)

T-Mobile US, Inc.(b)    116,700  $  16,788,462
    27,133,517

TOTAL COMMON STOCKS
(Cost $2,510,720,602)     2,349,168,498

CORPORATE BONDS - 0.10%
Cable & Satellite - 0.10%

CSC Holdings, LLC, 6/1/2024, 5.250%    2,000,000     1,871,816

TOTAL CORPORATE BONDS
(Cost $1,952,806)     1,871,816

LIMITED PARTNERSHIPS - 0.14%
Energy - 0.14%

Enterprise Products Partners L.P.    100,000     2,604,000

TOTAL LIMITED PARTNERSHIPS
(Cost $2,744,890)     2,604,000

PREFERRED STOCKS - 0.09%
Utilities - 0.09%

SCE Trust III, Class H, Perpetual Maturity, 5.750%(a)(c)    15,473     373,518
SCE Trust IV, Class J, Perpetual Maturity, 5.375%(a)(c)    63,125     1,240,406

    1,613,924

TOTAL PREFERRED STOCKS
(Cost $1,485,034)     1,613,924

MONEY MARKET FUNDS - 3.40%
Federated Treasury Obligations Money Market Fund, 

5.220% (7-Day Yield)    64,383,095     64,383,095
TOTAL MONEY MARKET FUNDS

(Cost $64,383,095)     64,383,095

TOTAL INVESTMENTS - 127.77% 
(Cost $2,581,286,427)     2,419,641,333
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  VALUE
  (continued)

Leverage Facility - (27.46)%    (520,000,000)

Other Liabilities in Excess of Assets - (0.31%)    (5,872,735)

NET ASSETS - 100%  $  1,893,768,598
 
(a) Pledged security; a portion or all of the security is pledged as collateral for borrowings as of 

October 31, 2023.
(b) Non-income producing security.
(c) This security has no contractual maturity date, is not redeemable and contractually pays an 

indefinite stream of interest. 
 

Percentages are stated as a percent of the net assets applicable to common shareholders.
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ASSETS:
Investments at value 2,419,641,333

Cost ($2,581,286,427)  $  2,419,641,333
Cash    693,755
Foreign currency, at value (Cost $299,072)    300,763
Dividends receivable    3,440,020
Interest receivable    322,823
Receivable for shares sold    894,552
Prepaid offering costs (Note 4)    22,008

Total Assets     2,425,315,254

LIABILITIES:
Loan payable    520,000,000
Interest payable on loan outstanding    778,531
Payable for investments purchased    9,263,058
Investment advisory fees payable (Note 7)    1,172,840
Administration fees payable (Note 7)    288,904
Trustees' fees payable (Note 7)    2,352
Accrued expenses and other payables    40,971

Total Liabilities    531,546,656
NET ASSETS APPLICABLE TO COMMON SHAREHOLDERS  $  1,893,768,598

NET ASSETS (APPLICABLE TO COMMON SHAREHOLDERS) CONSIST OF:
Paid-in capital    2,045,165,667
Total distributable earnings    (151,397,069)

NET ASSETS APPLICABLE TO COMMON SHAREHOLDERS  $  1,893,768,598

Shares of common stock outstanding of no par value, unlimited shares 77,203,272
authorized

Net asset value per common share  $  24.53
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INVESTMENT INCOME:
Dividends

(net of foreign withholding taxes $3,128,447)  $  88,701,971
Total Investment Income     88,701,971

EXPENSES:
Interest on loan     28,454,389
Loan commitment fees     26,875
Investment advisory fees     14,859,528
Administration fees     3,593,187
Trustees' fees     415,532
Miscellaneous fees     448,026

Total Expenses     47,797,537
Net Investment Income     40,904,434

REALIZED AND UNREALIZED GAIN/(LOSS) ON INVESTMENTS:
Net realized gain/(loss) on:

Investments     121,523,568
Written options     191,936
Foreign currency related transactions     (56,827)

Net realized gain     121,658,677
Net change in unrealized appreciation/(depreciation) on:

Investments     (236,938,957)
Foreign currency related translations     4,469

Net change in unrealized depreciation     (236,934,488)
NET REALIZED AND UNREALIZED LOSS ON INVESTMENTS     (115,275,811)
NET DECREASE IN NET ASSETS APPLICABLE TO COMMON SHAREHOLDERS 

RESULTING FROM OPERATIONS  $  (74,371,377)
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For the 
Year Ended 

October 31, 2023

For the 
Year Ended 

October 31, 2022

OPERATIONS:
Net investment income  $  40,904,434  $  35,285,674
Net realized gain     121,658,677     134,244,184
Net change in unrealized depreciation     (236,934,488)     (391,548,851)
Net Decrease in Net Assets Applicable to Common 

Shareholders Resulting from Operations     (74,371,377)     (222,018,993)

DISTRIBUTIONS TO COMMON SHAREHOLDERS:
From distributable earnings     (170,208,291)     (157,015,699)

Total Distributions: Common Shareholders     (170,208,291)     (157,015,699)

CAPITAL SHARE TRANSACTIONS:
Dividends reinvested     7,820,219     5,313,072
Shares sold, net of offering costs (Note 4)     135,810,703     210,386,361
Net Increase in Net Assets from Capital Share Transactions     143,630,922     215,699,433

Net Decrease in Net Assets Applicable to Common 
Shareholders     (100,948,746)     (163,335,259)

NET ASSETS:
Beginning of period     1,994,717,344     2,158,052,603
End of period  $  1,893,768,598  $  1,994,717,344



Statement of Cash Flows Reaves Utility Income Fund
For the year ended October 31, 2023

See Accompanying Notes to Financial Statements.

Annual Report    October 31, 2023 15

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Net decrease in net assets from operations  $  (74,371,377)
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets from operations to net cash 
provided by operating activities:

Purchase of investment securities     (877,486,812)
Net sales of short-term investment securities     44,566,450
Proceeds from disposition of investment securities     798,274,278
Amortization of premium and accretion of discount on investments     (98,215)
Premiums received from written options transactions     301,116

Net realized (gain)/loss on:
Investments     (121,523,568)
Written options     (191,936)

Net change in unrealized (appreciation)/depreciation on:
Investments     236,938,957

(Increase)/Decrease in assets:
Dividends receivable     (1,084,576)
Interest receivable     (166,116)
Prepaid offering costs     81,536

Increase/(Decrease) in liabilities:
Interest payable on loan outstanding     (364,309)
Loan commitment fees     (20,000)
Investment advisory fees     (6,071)
Administration fees     (1,074)
Trustee fees     (20,228)
Accrued expenses and other payables     8,071

Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities     4,836,126

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Proceeds from bank borrowing  $  20,000,000
Proceeds from sales of shares, net of offering costs     137,920,643
Cash distributions paid on common shares     (162,388,072)
Net Cash Used in Financing Activities     (4,467,429)

Net increase in cash     368,697
Cash, beginning balance  $  625,821
Cash and foreign cash, ending balance  $  994,518

SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE OF CASHFLOW INFORMATION
Cash paid for interest on loan outstanding during the period was:  $  28,818,698
Non-cash financing activities not included in herein consist of

reinvestment of distributions of:    7,820,219
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Contained  below  is  selected  data  for  a  share  of  common  stock  outstanding,  total  investment    
return,  ratios  to  average  net  assets  and  other  supplemental  data  for  the  periods indicated.  This 
information  has  been  determined  based  upon  information  provided  in  the  financial  statements  
and market price data for the Fund’s shares.

For the Year 
Ended 

October 31, 2023 

For the Year 
Ended 

October 31, 2022 

For the Year 
Ended 

October 31, 2021 

For the Year 
Ended 

October 31, 2020 

For the Year 
Ended 

October 31, 2019 
OPERATING PERFORMANCE:
Net asset value — Beginning of Period  $  27.71  $  33.09  $  30.77  $  36.52  $  31.74
INCOME FROM INVESTMENT OPERATIONS:
Net investment income(a)     0.55    0.51    0.57    0.65    0.65
Net realized and unrealized gain/(loss) on investments     (1.45)    (3.61)    3.95    (4.24)    6.21
Net Increase/(Decrease) from Operations Applicable to Common Shareholders     (0.90)    (3.10)    4.52    (3.59)    6.86
DISTRIBUTIONS TO COMMON SHAREHOLDERS:
Distributions from net investment income     (0.53)    (0.53)    (0.57)    (0.85)    (0.64)
Distributions from net realized capital gains     (1.75)    (1.75)    (1.63)    (1.31)    (1.44)

Total Distributions Paid to Common Shareholders     (2.28)    (2.28)    (2.20)    (2.16)    (2.08)
CAPITAL SHARE TRANSACTIONS:
Change due to rights offering(b)     –     –     –     –     –
Common share offering costs charged to paid-in capital     0.00(c)    0.00(c)    0.00(c)    0.00(c)    –

Total Capital Share Transactions     0.00(c)    0.00(c)    0.00(c)    0.00(c)    –
Common Share Net Asset Value — End of Period  $  24.53  $  27.71  $  33.09  $  30.77  $  36.52
Common Share Market Price — End of Period  $  24.56  $  27.62  $  33.96  $  31.45  $  37.09
Total Return, Net Asset Value(d) (3.83%) (10.05%) 14.92% (9.89%) 22.38%
Total Return, Market Price(d) (3.40%) (12.64%) 15.39% (9.32%) 29.94%
RATIOS AND SUPPLEMENTAL DATA
Net Assets Applicable to Common Shareholders, End of Period (000s)  $  1,893,769  $  1,994,717  $  2,158,053  $  1,659,754  $  1,779,985
Ratio of operating expenses to average net assets attributable to common shares 2.32% 1.42% 1.23% 1.50% 2.06%
Ratio of operating expenses excluding interest to average net assets attributable to common shares 0.94% 1.04% 1.05% 1.09% 1.17%
Ratio of net investment income to average net assets attributable to common shares 1.98% 1.60% 1.70% 2.00% 1.93%
Portfolio turnover rate 32% 37% 20% 38% 22%
BORROWINGS AT END OF PERIOD
Aggregate Amount Outstanding (000s)  $  520,000  $  500,000  $  450,000  $  345,000  $  445,000
Asset Coverage Per $1,000(e)    4,642    4,989    5,796    5,811    5,000
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Contained  below  is  selected  data  for  a  share  of  common  stock  outstanding,  total  investment    
return,  ratios  to  average  net  assets  and  other  supplemental  data  for  the  periods indicated.  This 
information  has  been  determined  based  upon  information  provided  in  the  financial  statements  
and market price data for the Fund’s shares.

For the Year 
Ended 

October 31, 2023 

For the Year 
Ended 

October 31, 2022 

For the Year 
Ended 

October 31, 2021 

For the Year 
Ended 

October 31, 2020 

For the Year 
Ended 

October 31, 2019 
OPERATING PERFORMANCE:
Net asset value — Beginning of Period  $  27.71  $  33.09  $  30.77  $  36.52  $  31.74
INCOME FROM INVESTMENT OPERATIONS:
Net investment income(a)     0.55    0.51    0.57    0.65    0.65
Net realized and unrealized gain/(loss) on investments     (1.45)    (3.61)    3.95    (4.24)    6.21
Net Increase/(Decrease) from Operations Applicable to Common Shareholders     (0.90)    (3.10)    4.52    (3.59)    6.86
DISTRIBUTIONS TO COMMON SHAREHOLDERS:
Distributions from net investment income     (0.53)    (0.53)    (0.57)    (0.85)    (0.64)
Distributions from net realized capital gains     (1.75)    (1.75)    (1.63)    (1.31)    (1.44)

Total Distributions Paid to Common Shareholders     (2.28)    (2.28)    (2.20)    (2.16)    (2.08)
CAPITAL SHARE TRANSACTIONS:
Change due to rights offering(b)     –     –     –     –     –
Common share offering costs charged to paid-in capital     0.00(c)    0.00(c)    0.00(c)    0.00(c)    –

Total Capital Share Transactions     0.00(c)    0.00(c)    0.00(c)    0.00(c)    –
Common Share Net Asset Value — End of Period  $  24.53  $  27.71  $  33.09  $  30.77  $  36.52
Common Share Market Price — End of Period  $  24.56  $  27.62  $  33.96  $  31.45  $  37.09
Total Return, Net Asset Value(d) (3.83%) (10.05%) 14.92% (9.89%) 22.38%
Total Return, Market Price(d) (3.40%) (12.64%) 15.39% (9.32%) 29.94%
RATIOS AND SUPPLEMENTAL DATA
Net Assets Applicable to Common Shareholders, End of Period (000s)  $  1,893,769  $  1,994,717  $  2,158,053  $  1,659,754  $  1,779,985
Ratio of operating expenses to average net assets attributable to common shares 2.32% 1.42% 1.23% 1.50% 2.06%
Ratio of operating expenses excluding interest to average net assets attributable to common shares 0.94% 1.04% 1.05% 1.09% 1.17%
Ratio of net investment income to average net assets attributable to common shares 1.98% 1.60% 1.70% 2.00% 1.93%
Portfolio turnover rate 32% 37% 20% 38% 22%
BORROWINGS AT END OF PERIOD
Aggregate Amount Outstanding (000s)  $  520,000  $  500,000  $  450,000  $  345,000  $  445,000
Asset Coverage Per $1,000(e)    4,642    4,989    5,796    5,811    5,000
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For the Year 
Ended 

October 31, 2018 

For the Year 
Ended 

October 31, 2017 

For the Year 
Ended 

October 31, 2016 

For the Year 
Ended 

October 31, 2015 

For the Year 
Ended 

October 31, 2014 
OPERATING PERFORMANCE:
Net asset value — Beginning of Period  $  33.14  $  32.53  $  30.29  $  32.71  $  27.91
INCOME FROM INVESTMENT OPERATIONS:
Net investment income(a)     0.84    1.00    0.84    0.84    1.80
Net realized and unrealized gain/(loss) on investments     (0.25)    3.87    3.89    (1.47)    4.64
Net Increase/(Decrease) from Operations Applicable to Common Shareholders     0.59    4.87    4.73    (0.63)    6.44
DISTRIBUTIONS TO COMMON SHAREHOLDERS:
Distributions from net investment income     (0.83)    (1.04)    (0.99)    (0.89)    (1.50)
Distributions from net realized capital gains     (1.16)    (1.80)    (0.83)    (0.90)    (0.14)

Total Distributions Paid to Common Shareholders     (1.99)    (2.84)    (1.82)    (1.79)    (1.64)
CAPITAL SHARE TRANSACTIONS:
Change due to rights offering(b)     0.00(c)    (1.42)     (0.67)     –     –
Common share offering costs charged to paid-in capital     –     –     –     –     –

Total Capital Share Transactions     0.00(c)    (1.42)     (0.67)     –     –
Common Share Net Asset Value — End of Period  $  31.74  $  33.14  $  32.53  $  30.29  $  32.71
Common Share Market Price — End of Period  $  30.36  $  31.02  $  30.00  $  29.67  $  30.88
Total Return, Net Asset Value(d) 2.39% 11.04% 14.31% (1.78%) 24.24%
Total Return, Market Price(d) 4.63% 12.70% 7.62% 1.91% 26.29%
RATIOS AND SUPPLEMENTAL DATA
Net Assets Applicable to Common Shareholders, End of Period (000s)  $  1,544,961  $  1,612,865  $  1,116,576  $  878,952  $  949,088
Ratio of operating expenses to average net assets attributable to common shares 1.90% 1.66% 1.59% 1.62% 1.71%
Ratio of operating expenses excluding interest to average net assets attributable to common shares 1.10% 1.09% 1.14% 1.15% 1.16%
Ratio of net investment income to average net assets attributable to common shares 2.62% 2.97% 2.66% 2.67% 6.10%
Portfolio turnover rate 24% 15% 34% 32% 26%
BORROWINGS AT END OF PERIOD
Aggregate Amount Outstanding (000s)  $  445,000  $  320,000  $  320,000  $  320,000  $  290,000
Asset Coverage Per $1,000(e)    4,472    6,040    4,489    3,747    4,273
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For the Year 

Ended 
October 31, 2018 

For the Year 
Ended 

October 31, 2017 

For the Year 
Ended 

October 31, 2016 

For the Year 
Ended 

October 31, 2015 

For the Year 
Ended 

October 31, 2014 
OPERATING PERFORMANCE:
Net asset value — Beginning of Period  $  33.14  $  32.53  $  30.29  $  32.71  $  27.91
INCOME FROM INVESTMENT OPERATIONS:
Net investment income(a)     0.84    1.00    0.84    0.84    1.80
Net realized and unrealized gain/(loss) on investments     (0.25)    3.87    3.89    (1.47)    4.64
Net Increase/(Decrease) from Operations Applicable to Common Shareholders     0.59    4.87    4.73    (0.63)    6.44
DISTRIBUTIONS TO COMMON SHAREHOLDERS:
Distributions from net investment income     (0.83)    (1.04)    (0.99)    (0.89)    (1.50)
Distributions from net realized capital gains     (1.16)    (1.80)    (0.83)    (0.90)    (0.14)

Total Distributions Paid to Common Shareholders     (1.99)    (2.84)    (1.82)    (1.79)    (1.64)
CAPITAL SHARE TRANSACTIONS:
Change due to rights offering(b)     0.00(c)    (1.42)     (0.67)     –     –
Common share offering costs charged to paid-in capital     –     –     –     –     –

Total Capital Share Transactions     0.00(c)    (1.42)     (0.67)     –     –
Common Share Net Asset Value — End of Period  $  31.74  $  33.14  $  32.53  $  30.29  $  32.71
Common Share Market Price — End of Period  $  30.36  $  31.02  $  30.00  $  29.67  $  30.88
Total Return, Net Asset Value(d) 2.39% 11.04% 14.31% (1.78%) 24.24%
Total Return, Market Price(d) 4.63% 12.70% 7.62% 1.91% 26.29%
RATIOS AND SUPPLEMENTAL DATA
Net Assets Applicable to Common Shareholders, End of Period (000s)  $  1,544,961  $  1,612,865  $  1,116,576  $  878,952  $  949,088
Ratio of operating expenses to average net assets attributable to common shares 1.90% 1.66% 1.59% 1.62% 1.71%
Ratio of operating expenses excluding interest to average net assets attributable to common shares 1.10% 1.09% 1.14% 1.15% 1.16%
Ratio of net investment income to average net assets attributable to common shares 2.62% 2.97% 2.66% 2.67% 6.10%
Portfolio turnover rate 24% 15% 34% 32% 26%
BORROWINGS AT END OF PERIOD
Aggregate Amount Outstanding (000s)  $  445,000  $  320,000  $  320,000  $  320,000  $  290,000
Asset Coverage Per $1,000(e)    4,472    6,040    4,489    3,747    4,273
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(a) Calculated based on the average number of common shares outstanding during each fiscal period.
(b) Effect of rights offerings for common shares at a price below market price.
(c) Amount represents less than $0.005 per common share.
(d) Total return based on per share net asset value reflects the effects of changes in net asset value on the 

performance of the Fund during each fiscal period. Total return based on common share market value 
assumes the purchase of common shares at the market price on the first day and sale of common 
shares at the market price on the last day of the period indicated. Dividends and distributions, if any, 
are assumed to be reinvested at prices obtained under the Fund's distribution reinvestment plan.

(e) Calculated by subtracting the Fund's total liabilities (excluding the principal amount of Leverage 
Facility) from the Fund's total assets and dividing by the principal amount of the Leverage Facility and 
then multiplying by $1,000.



Notes to Financial Statements Reaves Utility Income Fund
October 31, 2023

Annual Report    October 31, 2023 21

NOTE 1. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING AND OPERATING POLICIES

Reaves Utility Income Fund (the “Fund”) is registered under the Investment Company Act of 1940, 
as amended (the “1940 Act”), as a closed-end management investment company. The Fund was 
organized under the laws of the state of Delaware by an Agreement and Declaration of Trust dated 
September 15, 2003. The Fund’s investment objective is to provide a high level of after-tax income 
and total return consisting primarily of tax-advantaged dividend income and capital appreciation. 
The Fund is a diversified investment company for purpose of the 1940 Act. The Agreement and 
Declaration of Trust provides that the Trustees may authorize separate classes of shares of beneficial 
interest. The Fund’s common shares are listed on the NYSE American LLC (the “Exchange”) and trade 
under the ticker symbol “UTG”.

The following is a summary of significant accounting policies followed by the Fund in the preparation 
of its financial statements. The preparation of financial statements is in accordance with generally 
accepted accounting principles in the United States of America (“U.S. GAAP”), which requires 
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts and disclosures 
in the financial statements. Actual results could differ from those estimates. The Fund is considered 
an investment company under U.S. GAAP and follows the accounting and reporting guidance 
applicable to investment companies in the Financial Accounting Standards Board Accounting 
Standards Codification Topic 946.

Investment Valuation: The net asset value per common share (“NAV”) of the Fund is determined no 
less frequently than daily, on each day that the Exchange is open for trading, as of the close of regular 
trading on the Exchange (normally 4:00 p.m. New York time). The NAV is determined by dividing the 
value of the Fund’s total assets less its liabilities by the number of shares outstanding.
 
The Board of Trustees (the “Board”) has established the following procedures for valuation of the 
Fund’s asset values under normal market conditions. For domestic equity securities, foreign equity 
securities and funds that are traded on an exchange, the market price is usually the closing sale 
or official closing price on that exchange. In the case of a domestic and foreign equity security not 
traded on an exchange, or if such closing prices are not otherwise available, the mean of the closing 
bid and ask price will be used. The fair value for debt obligations is generally the evaluated mean price 
supplied by the Fund’s primary and/or secondary independent third-party pricing service, approved 
by the Board. An evaluated mean is considered to be a daily fair valuation price which may use a 
matrix, formula or other objective method that takes into consideration various factors, including, 
but not limited to: structured product markets, fixed income markets, interest rate movements, new 
issue information, trading, cash flows, yields, spreads, credit quality and other pertinent information 
as determined by the pricing services evaluators and methodologists. If the Fund’s primary and/
or secondary independent third-party pricing services are unable to supply a price, or if the price 
supplied is deemed to be unreliable, the market price may be determined using quotations received 
from one or more broker-dealers that make a market in the security. Investments in non-exchange 
traded funds are fair valued at their respective net asset values. Exchange-traded options are valued 
at the close price.

Pursuant to Rule 2a-5 under the 1940 Act, the Board has designated the Fund's investment adviser, 
Reaves Asset Management ("Reaves" or the "Adviser"), as the valuation designee with respect to 
the fair valuation of the Fund's portfolio securities, subject to oversight by and periodic reporting 
to the Board. Fair valued securities are those for which market quotations are not readily available, 
including circumstances under which the Adviser determines that prices received are not reflective 
of their market values. In fair valuing the Fund’s investments, consideration is given to several 
factors, which may include, among others, the following: the fundamental business data relating to 
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the issuer, borrower or counterparty; an evaluation of the forces which influence the market in which 
the investments are purchased and sold; the type, size and cost of the investment; the information 
as to any transactions in or offers for the investment; the price and extent of public trading in similar 
securities (or equity securities) of the issuer, or comparable companies; the coupon payments, yield 
data/cash flow data; the quality, value and saleability of collateral, if any, securing the investment; 
the business prospects of the issuer, borrower or counterparty, as applicable, including any ability to 
obtain money or resources from a parent or affiliate and an assessment of the issuer’s, borrower’s or 
counterparty’s management; the prospects for the industry of the issuer, borrower or counterparty, 
as applicable, and multiples (of earnings and/or cash flow) being paid for similar businesses in that 
industry; one or more non-affiliated independent broker quotes for the sale price of the portfolio 
security; and other relevant factors.

The Fund discloses the classification of its fair value measurements following a three-tier hierarchy 
based on the inputs used to measure fair value. Inputs refer broadly to the assumptions that market 
participants would use in pricing the asset or liability, including assumptions about risk. Inputs may 
be observable or unobservable. Observable inputs reflect the assumptions market participants 
would use in pricing the asset or liability that are developed based on market data obtained from 
sources independent of the reporting entity. Unobservable inputs reflect the reporting entity’s own 
assumptions about the assumptions market participants would use in pricing the asset or liability 
that are developed based on the best information available.

Various inputs are used in determining the value of the Fund’s investments as of the end of the 
reporting period. When inputs used fall into different levels of the fair value hierarchy, the level in 
the hierarchy within which the fair value measurement falls is determined based on the lowest level 
input that is significant to the fair value measurement in its entirety. The designated input levels are 
not necessarily an indication of the risk or liquidity associated with these investments. These inputs 
are categorized in the following hierarchy under applicable financial accounting standards:

Level 1 — Unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical investments, unrestricted assets 
or liabilities that the Fund has the ability to access at the measurement date;

Level 2 — Quoted prices which are not active, quoted prices for similar assets or liabilities in 
active markets or inputs other than quoted prices that are observable (either directly or 
indirectly) for substantially the full term of the asset or liability; and

Level 3 — Significant unobservable prices or inputs (including the Fund’s own assumptions in 
determining the fair value of investments) where there is little or no market activity for 
the asset or liability at the measurement date.
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The following is a summary of the Fund’s investments in the fair value hierarchy as of October 31, 
2023:

Investments in Securities 
at Value* Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Common Stocks  $  2,349,168,498  $  –  $  –  $  2,349,168,498
Corporate Bonds     –     1,871,816     –     1,871,816
Limited Partnerships     2,604,000     –     –     2,604,000
Preferred Stocks     1,613,924     –     –     1,613,924
Money Market Funds     64,383,095     –     –     64,383,095
TOTAL  $  2,417,769,517  $  1,871,816  $  –  $  2,419,641,333

* For detailed descriptions and other security classifications, see the accompanying Statement of 
Investments.

 

The Fund may hold assets and/or liabilities in which the fair value approximates the carrying amount 
for financial statement purposes. As of October 31, 2023 the Fund’s outstanding borrowings of 
$520,000,000 under its Credit Agreement are categorized as Level 2 within the fair value hierarchy.

Foreign Currency Translation: The books and records of the Fund are maintained in U.S. dollars. 
Investment valuations and other assets and liabilities initially expressed in foreign currencies are 
converted each business day the Exchange is open into U.S. dollars based upon current exchange 
rates. Prevailing foreign exchange rates may generally be obtained at the close of the Exchange 
(normally, 4:00 p.m. New York time). The portion of realized and unrealized gains or losses on 
investments due to fluctuations in foreign currency exchange rates is not separately disclosed and is 
included in realized and unrealized gains or losses on investments, when applicable.
 
Distributions to Shareholders: The Fund intends to make a level distribution each month to common 
shareholders after payment of interest on any outstanding borrowings. The level distribution rate 
may be modified by the Board from time to time. Any net capital gains earned by the Fund are 
distributed at least annually. Distributions to shareholders are recorded by the Fund on the ex-
dividend date.
 
Income Taxes: The Fund’s policy is to comply with the provisions of the Code applicable to regulated 
investment companies and to distribute all of its taxable income and gains to its shareholders. See 
Note 3.
 
Investment Transactions: Investment security transactions are accounted for as of trade date. 
Dividend income is recorded on the ex-dividend date, or as soon as information is available to 
the Fund. Interest income, which includes amortization of premium and accretion of discount, is 
accrued as earned. Realized gains and losses from investment transactions are determined using the 
identified cost basis for both financial reporting and income tax purposes.
 
Options Writing/Purchasing: The Fund may purchase or write (sell) put and call options. The Fund 
utilizes options to generate return, facilitate portfolio management and mitigate risks. One of the 
risks associated with purchasing an option among others, is that the Fund pays a premium whether 
or not the option is exercised. Additionally, the Fund bears the risk of loss of premium and change 
in value should the counterparty not perform under the contract. The cost of securities acquired 
through the exercise of call options is increased by premiums paid. The proceeds from securities sold 
through the exercise of put options are decreased by the premiums paid. The Fund is obligated to 
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pay interest to the broker for any debit balance of the margin account relating to options. The Fund 
pledges cash or liquid assets as collateral to satisfy the current obligations with respect to written 
options.
 
When the Fund writes an option, an amount equal to the premium received by the Fund is recorded 
as a liability and is subsequently adjusted to the current value of the option written. Premiums 
received from writing options that expire unexercised are treated by the Fund on the expiration date 
as realized gains. The difference between the premium received and the amount paid on effecting a 
closing purchase transaction, including brokerage commissions, is recorded as a realized gain or loss. 
If a call option is exercised, the premium is added to the proceeds from the sale of the underlying 
security or currency in determining whether the Fund has realized a gain or loss. If a put option is 
exercised, the premium reduces the cost basis of the securities purchased by the Fund. The Fund, 
as writer of an option, bears the market risk of an unfavorable change in the price of the security 
underlying the written option. The Fund engaged in written options during the year ended October 
31, 2023.
 
For the year ended October 31, 2023, the effects of derivative instruments on the Statement of 
Operations were as follows:

Risk Exposure Statement of Operations Location

Realized Gain/ 
(Loss) on 

Derivatives

Change in 
Unrealized 

Appreciation/ 
(Depreciation) on 

Derivatives
Equity Contracts 

(Written 
Options)

Net realized gain on written options/
Net change in unrealized 
appreciation on written options  $  191,936  $  –

Total  $  191,936  $  –
 
The average monthly notional value of written option contracts, for the period the Fund held written 
options, was $8,386,000 during the year ended October 31, 2023.
 
NOTE 2. RISKS

The Fund may have elements of risk, including the risk of loss of equity. There is no assurance that the 
investment process will consistently lead to successful results. An investment concentrated in sectors 
and industries may involve greater risk and volatility than a more broadly diversified investment.
 
Concentration Risk. The Fund invests a significant portion of its total assets in securities of utility 
companies, which may include companies in the electric, gas, water, and telecommunications 
sectors, as well as other companies engaged in other infrastructure operations. This may make the 
Fund particularly susceptible to adverse economic, political or regulatory occurrences affecting 
those sectors. As concentration of the Fund’s investments in a sector increases, so does the potential 
for fluctuation in the net asset value of common shares.
 
Risk of Foreign Securities. The Fund may directly purchase securities of foreign issuers. Investing in 
securities of foreign issuers involves special risks not typically associated with investing in securities 
of U.S. issuers. The risks include possible revaluation of currencies, the inability to repatriate foreign 
currency, less complete financial information about companies and possible future adverse political 
and economic developments. Moreover, securities of many foreign issuers and their markets may be 
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less liquid and their prices more volatile than those of securities of comparable U.S. issuers.
 
Market Disruption and Geopolitical Risk. The value of your investment in the Fund is based on the 
values of the Fund’s investments, which may change due to economic and other events that affect 
markets generally, as well as those that affect particular regions, countries, industries, companies 
or governments. These movements, sometimes called volatility, may be greater or less depending 
on the types of securities the Fund owns and the markets in which the securities trade. Securities 
in the Fund’s portfolio may underperform due to inflation (or expectations for inflation), interest 
rates, global demand for particular products or resources, natural disasters, pandemics, epidemics, 
terrorism, regulatory events and governmental or quasi-governmental actions. The occurrence of 
global events similar to those in recent years, such as the war in Ukraine, terrorist attacks around the 
world, natural disasters, social and political discord or debt crises and downgrades, among others, 
may result in market volatility and may have long term effects on both the U.S. and global financial 
markets. The occurrence of such events may be sudden and unexpected, and it is difficult to predict 
when similar events affecting the U.S. or global financial markets may occur, the effects that such 
events may have and the duration of those effects. Any such event(s) could have a significant adverse 
impact on the value, liquidity and risk profile of the Fund’s portfolio, as well as its ability to sell 
securities to meet redemptions. There is a risk that you may lose money by investing in the Fund.

Social, political, economic and other conditions and events, such as natural disasters, health 
emergencies (e.g., epidemics and pandemics), tariffs and trade disruptions, recession, changes in 
currency rates, terrorism, wars, conflicts and social unrest, may occur and could significantly impact 
issuers, industries, governments and other systems, including the financial markets. As global 
systems, economies and financial markets are increasingly interconnected, events that once had 
only local impact are now more likely to have regional or even global effects. Events that occur in one 
country, region or financial market will, more frequently, adversely impact issuers in other countries, 
regions or markets. For example, developments in the banking or financial services sectors could 
adversely impact a wide range of companies and issuers. These impacts can be exacerbated by 
failures of governments and societies to adequately respond to an emerging event or threat. These 
types of events quickly and significantly impact markets in the U.S. and across the globe leading to 
extreme market volatility and disruption. The extent and nature of the impact on supply chains or 
economies and markets from these events is unknown. These events could reduce consumer demand 
or economic output, result in market closures, travel restrictions or quarantines, and generally have 
a significant impact on the economies and financial markets and the Adviser’s investment advisory 
activities and services of other service providers, which in turn could adversely affect the Fund’s 
investments and other operations. The value of the Fund’s investments may decrease as a result 
of such events, particularly if these events adversely impact the operations and effectiveness of 
the Adviser or key service providers or if these events disrupt systems and processes necessary or 
beneficial to the investment advisory or other activities on behalf the Fund.

NOTE 3. INCOME TAXES AND TAX BASIS INFORMATION

The Fund complies with the requirements under Subchapter M of the Code applicable to regulated 
investment companies and intends to distribute substantially all of its net taxable income and net 
capital gains, if any, each year. The Fund is not subject to income taxes to the extent such distributions 
are made.

As of and during the year ended October 31, 2023, the Fund did not have a liability for any 
unrecognized tax benefits in the accompanying financial statements. The Fund files U.S. federal, 
state, and local tax returns as required. The Fund’s tax returns are subject to examination by the 
relevant tax authorities until expiration of the applicable statute of limitations, which is generally 
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three years after the filing of the tax return but which can be extended to six years in certain 
circumstances. Tax returns for open years have incorporated no uncertain tax positions that require 
a provision for income taxes.

Net investment income (loss) and net realized gain (loss) may differ for financial statement and tax 
purposes. The character of distributions made during the year from net investment income or net 
realized gains may differ from its ultimate characterization for federal income tax purposes. Also, due 
to the timing of dividend distributions, the fiscal year in which amounts are distributed may differ 
from the fiscal year in which the income or realized gain was recorded by the Fund.

The tax character of the distributions paid by the Fund were as follows:

For the Year Ended 
October 31, 2023

Distributions Paid From:
Ordinary Income  $  39,221,471
Long-Term Capital Gain    130,986,820
Total  $  170,208,291

For the Year Ended 
October 31, 2022

Distributions Paid From:
Ordinary Income  $  36,286,616
Long-Term Capital Gain    120,729,083
Total  $  157,015,699
 

As of October 31, 2023, the components of distributable earnings on a tax basis were as follows:

Accumulated Capital Gain  $  12,145,833
Unrealized Depreciation    (163,542,902)
Total  $  (151,397,069)
 

The tax components of distributable earnings are determined in accordance with income tax 
regulations which may differ from composition of net assets reported under U.S. GAAP.

The tax basis components of capital differ from the amounts reflected in the Statement of Assets and 
Liabilities due to temporary book/tax differences primarily arising from wash sales and investments 
in partnership.

As of October 31, 2023, net unrealized appreciation/depreciation of investments based on federal 
tax cost were as follows:

Gross appreciation (excess of value over tax cost)    148,691,941
Gross depreciation (excess of tax cost over value)    (312,226,038)
Net depreciation of foreign currency    (8,805)
Net unrealized depreciation  $  (163,542,902)
Cost of investments for income tax purposes  $  2,583,175,430
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NOTE 4. CAPITAL TRANSACTIONS

Common Shares: There are an unlimited number of no par value common shares of beneficial 
interest authorized. 

The Fund has a registration statement on file with the SEC (the “Shelf Registration Statement”), 
pursuant to which the Fund may offer common shares, from time to time, in one or more offerings, 
up to a maximum aggregate offering price of $600,000,000 on terms to be determined at the time 
of the offering. 

On September 19, 2022, the Fund entered into a distribution agreement (the “Distribution 
Agreement”) with Paralel Distributors LLC (“Paralel Distributors”), pursuant to which the Fund 
may offer and sell up to 8,000,000 of the Fund’s common shares from time to time through Paralel 
Distributors and a sub-placement agent in transactions deemed to be “at the market” as defined in 
Rule 415 under the Securities Act of 1933, as amended. 

The Distribution Agreement replaced the materially similar distribution agreement (“ADI 
Agreement”) between the Fund and ALPS Distributors, Inc. (“ADI”), which originally became effective 
November 14, 2019 and continued through September 19, 2022.  Under the ADI Agreement, the 
Fund could offer up offer and sell up to 23,000,000 of the Fund’s common shares through ADI and a 
sub-placement agent in transactions deemed to be “at the market.”  

During the year ended October 31, 2023, 4,937,304 common shares were sold totaling $135,810,703 
in proceeds to the Fund, net of offering costs of $86,398. For the shares sold during the year ended 
October 31, 2023 pursuant to the Distribution Agreement, commissions totaling $1,372,716 were 
paid, of which $274,543 was retained by Paralel Distributors with the remainder paid to a sub-
placement agent. 

Offering costs paid as a result of the Fund’s Shelf Registration Statement but not yet incurred as of 
October 31, 2023 are approximately $22,008.

Transactions in common shares were as follows:

Year Ended 
October 31, 2023

Year Ended 
October 31, 2022

Common Shares outstanding - beginning of period    71,977,353    65,211,164
Common Shares issued from sale of shares    4,937,304    6,600,257
Common Shares issued as reinvestment of dividends    288,615    165,932
Common Shares outstanding - end of period    77,203,272    71,977,353

NOTE 5. BORROWINGS

On April 27, 2022, the Fund entered into a Credit Agreement with State Street Bank and Trust 
Company. Under the terms of the Credit Agreement, the Fund is allowed to borrow up to $650,000,000 
(“Commitment Amount”). Interest is charged at a rate of the one month SOFR (“Secured Overnight 
Financing Rate”) plus 0.65%. Borrowings under the Credit Agreement are secured by all or a portion 
of assets of the Fund that are held by the Fund’s custodian in a memo-pledged account (the “pledged 
collateral”). Borrowing commenced under the terms of the Credit Agreement on April 27, 2022. 
Under the terms of the Credit Agreement, effective June 27, 2022, a commitment fee applies when 
the amount outstanding is less than 80% of the Commitment Amount. This commitment fee is equal 
to 0.15% times the Commitment Amount less the amount outstanding under the Credit Agreement 
and is computed daily and payable quarterly in arrears. 
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For the year ended October 31, 2023, the average amount borrowed under the Credit Agreement 
was $517,643,836, at a weighted average rate of 5.42%. As of October 31, 2023, the amount of 
outstanding borrowings was $520,000,000, the interest rate was 5.99% and the value of pledged 
collateral was $ $1,040,000,020.

NOTE 6. PORTFOLIO SECURITIES

Purchases and sales of investment securities, other than short-term securities, for the year ended 
October 31, 2023, aggregated $886,372,831 and $792,376,453, respectively.

NOTE 7. MANAGEMENT FEES, ADMINISTRATION FEES AND TRANSACTIONS 
WITH AFFILIATES

Reaves serves as the Fund’s investment adviser pursuant to an Investment Advisory and Management 
Agreement (the “Advisory Agreement”) with the Fund. As compensation for its services to the Fund, 
Reaves receives an annual investment advisory fee of 0.575% on assets up to $2.5 billion and 0.525% 
based on the Fund’s average daily total assets, computed daily and payable monthly 0.575% annually 
on assets up to $2.5 billion and 0.525% annual on assets over $2.5 billion.

Paralel Technologies LLC (“Paralel”) serves as the Fund’s administrator pursuant to an administration 
and fund accounting agreement (the “Administration Agreement”) with the Fund. As compensation 
for its services to the Fund, Paralel receives an annual administration fee based on the Fund’s 
average daily total assets, computed daily and payable monthly. From its fees, Paralel pays all 
routine operating expenses incurred by the Fund with the exception of advisory fees; taxes and 
governmental fees; expenses related to portfolio transactions and management of the portfolio; 
expenses associated with secondary offerings of shares; trustee fees and expenses; expenses 
associated with tender offers and other share repurchases; and other extraordinary expenses. 

NOTE 8. INDEMNIFICATIONS

In the normal course of business, the Fund enters into contracts that contain a variety of 
representations which provide general indemnifications. The Fund’s maximum exposure under these 
arrangements is unknown as this would involve future claims that may be made against the Fund 
that have not yet occurred.
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DIVIDEND REINVESTMENT PLAN

Unless the registered owner of Common Shares elects to receive cash by contacting DST Systems, 
Inc. (the “Plan Administrator”), all dividends declared on Common Shares will be automatically 
reinvested by the Plan Administrator for shareholders in the Fund’s Dividend Reinvestment Plan 
(the “Plan”), in additional Common Shares. Shareholders who elect not to participate in the Plan will 
receive all dividends and other distributions in cash paid by check mailed directly to the shareholder 
of record (or, if the Common Shares are held in street or other nominee name, then to such nominee) 
by the Plan Administrator as dividend disbursing agent. You may elect not to participate in the Plan 
and to receive all dividends in cash by contacting the Plan Administrator, as dividend disbursing 
agent, at the address set forth below. Participation in the Plan is completely voluntary and may be 
terminated or resumed at any time without penalty by notice if received and processed by the Plan 
Administrator prior to the dividend record date; otherwise, such termination or resumption will be 
effective with respect to any subsequently declared dividend or other distribution. Some brokers may 
automatically elect to receive cash on your behalf and may re-invest that cash in additional Common 
Shares for you. If you wish for all dividends declared on your Common Shares to be automatically 
reinvested pursuant to the Plan, please contact your broker.

The Plan Administrator will open an account for each Common Shareholder under the Plan in the 
same name in which such Common Shareholder’s Common Shares are registered. Whenever the Fund 
declares a dividend or other distribution (together, a “Dividend”) payable in cash, nonparticipants in 
the Plan will receive cash and participants in the Plan will receive the equivalent in Common Shares. 
The Common Shares will be acquired by the Plan Administrator for the participants’ accounts, 
depending upon the circumstances described below, either (i) through receipt of additional 
unissued but authorized Common Shares from the Fund (“Newly Issued Common Shares”) or (ii) 
by purchase of outstanding Common Shares on the open market (“Open- Market Purchases”) on 
the NYSE American LLC or elsewhere. If, on the payment date for any Dividend, the closing market 
price plus estimated brokerage commissions per Common Share is equal to or greater than the net 
asset value per Common Share, the Plan Administrator will invest the Dividend amount in Newly 
Issued Common Shares on behalf of the participants. The number of Newly Issued Common Shares 
to be credited to each participant’s account will be determined by dividing the dollar amount of the 
Dividend by the net asset value per Common Share on the payment date; provided that, if the net 
asset value is less than or equal to 95% of the closing market value on the payment date, the dollar 
amount of the Dividend will be divided by 95% of the closing market price per Common Share on the 
payment date. If, on the payment date for any Dividend, the net asset value per Common Share is 
greater than the closing market value plus estimated brokerage commissions, the Plan Administrator 
will invest the Dividend amount in Common Shares acquired on behalf of the participants in Open-
Market Purchases. In the event of a market discount on the payment date for any Dividend, the Plan 
Administrator will have until the last business day before the next date on which the Common Shares 
trade on an “ex-dividend” basis or 30 days after the payment date for such Dividend, whichever 
is sooner (the “Last Purchase Date”), to invest the Dividend amount in Common Shares acquired 
in Open-Market Purchases. It is contemplated that the Fund will pay monthly income Dividends. 
Therefore, the period during which Open-Market Purchases can be made will exist only from the 
payment date of each Dividend through the date before the next “ex-dividend” date which typically 
will be approximately ten days. If, before the Plan Administrator has completed its Open-Market 
Purchases, the market price per Common Share exceeds the net asset value per Common Share, 
the average per Common Share purchase price paid by the Plan Administrator may exceed the net 
asset value of the Common Shares, resulting in the acquisition of fewer Common Shares than if the 
Dividend had been paid in Newly Issued Common Shares on the Dividend payment date. Because of 
the foregoing difficulty with respect to Open- Market Purchases, the Plan provides that if the Plan 
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Administrator is unable to invest the full Dividend amount in Open-Market Purchases during the 
purchase period or if the market discount shifts to a market premium during the purchase period, 
the Plan Administrator may cease making Open-Market Purchases and may invest the uninvested 
portion of the Dividend amount in Newly Issued Common Shares at the net asset value per Common 
Share at the close of business on the Last Purchase Date, provided that, if the net asset value is less 
than or equal to 95% of the then current market price per Common Share, the dollar amount of the 
Dividend will be divided by 95% of the market price on the payment date.

The Plan Administrator maintains all shareholders’ accounts in the Plan and furnishes written 
confirmation of all transactions in the accounts, including information needed by shareholders 
for tax records. Common Shares in the account of each Plan participant will be held by the Plan 
Administrator on behalf of the Plan participant, and each shareholder proxy will include those shares 
purchased or received pursuant to the Plan. The Plan Administrator will forward all proxy solicitation 
materials to participants and vote proxies for shares held under the Plan in accordance with the 
instructions of the participants.

In the case of Common Shareholders such as banks, brokers or nominees which hold shares for 
others who are the beneficial owners, the Plan Administrator will administer the Plan on the basis 
of the number of Common Shares certified from time to time by the record shareholder’s name and 
held for the account of beneficial owners who participate in the Plan.

There will be no brokerage charges with respect to Common Shares issued directly by the Fund. 
However, each participant will pay a pro rata share of brokerage commissions incurred in connection 
with Open-Market Purchases. The automatic reinvestment of Dividends will not relieve participants 
of any federal, state or local income tax that may be payable (or required to be withheld) on such 
Dividends. Participants that request a sale of Common Shares through the Plan Administrator are 
subject to brokerage commissions.

The Fund reserves the right to amend or terminate the Plan. There is no direct service charge to 
participants with regard to purchases in the Plan; however, the Fund reserves the right to amend the 
Plan to include a service charge payable by the participants.

All correspondence or questions concerning the Plan should be directed to the Plan Administrator, 
DST Systems, Inc., 333 West 11th Street, 5th Floor, Kansas City, Missouri 64105.

FUND PROXY VOTING POLICIES & PROCEDURES 

A description of the policies and procedures that the Fund uses to determine how to vote 
proxies relating to portfolio securities is available without charge upon request by calling toll-free 
1-800-644-5571, or on the Fund’s website at https://www.utilityincomefund.com. Information 
regarding how the Fund voted proxies relating to portfolio securities during the most recent 12-
month period ended June 30 is also available without charge upon request by calling toll-free 
1-800-644-5571, or on the SEC’s website at https://www.sec.gov. 

PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS

The Fund files its complete schedule of portfolio holdings with the Commission for the first and 
third quarters of each fiscal year on Form N-PORT. Copies of the Fund’s Forms N-PORT are available 
on the Commission’s website at https://www.sec.gov. Quarterly Holdings statements as of the first 
and third quarter of each fiscal year, and information on the Fund’s Forms N-PORT, are available on 
the Fund’s website at https://www.utilityincomefund.com, and are available without a charge, upon 
request, by contacting the Fund at 1-800-644-5571. 
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NOTICE

Notice is hereby given in accordance with Section 23(c) of the Investment Company Act of 1940 
that the Fund may purchase at market prices from time to time common shares in the open market. 

PRIVACY STATEMENT

Pursuant to SEC Regulation S-P (Privacy of Consumer Financial Information) the Board established the 
following policy regarding information about the Fund’s shareholders. We consider all shareholders 
data to be private and confidential, and we hold ourselves to the highest standards in its safekeeping 
and use. 

The Fund has in effect the following policy with respect to nonpublic personal information about its 
customers:

Only such information received from customers, through application forms or otherwise, and 
information about customers’ Fund transactions will be collected. None of such information about 
customers (or former customers) will be disclosed to anyone, except as permitted by law (which 
includes disclosure to employees necessary to service your account). Policies and procedures 
(including physical, electronic and procedural safeguards) are in place that are designed to protect 
the confidentiality and properly disposal of such information. The Fund does not currently obtain 
consumer information.  If the Fund were to obtain consumer information at any time in the future, 
it would employ appropriate procedural safeguards that comply with federal standards to protect 
against unauthorized access to and properly dispose of consumer information.

TAX INFORMATION

The Fund designates the following for federal income tax purposes for distributions made during the 
calendar year ended December 31, 2022 qualified dividend income (“QDI”) and as qualifying for the 
corporate dividends received deduction (“DRD”): 

QDI DRD
Reaves Utility Income Fund 100% 100%
 

In early 2023, if applicable, shareholders of record received this information for the distributions paid 
to them by the Fund during the calendar year 2022 via Form 1099. The Fund will notify shareholders 
in early 2024 of amounts paid to them by the Fund, if any, during the calendar year 2023.

Pursuant to Section 852(b)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code, the Fund designated $130,986,820 as 
long-term capital gain distribution for the year ended October 31, 2023.

SECTION 19(A) NOTICES

The following table sets forth the estimated amount of the sources of distribution for purposes of 
Section 19 of the Investment Company Act of 1940, as amended, and the related rules adopted 
there under. The Fund estimates the following percentages, of the total distribution amount per 
share, attributable to (i) current and prior fiscal year net investment income, (ii) net realized short-
term capital gain, (iii) net realized long-term capital gain and (iv) return of capital or other capital 
source as a percentage of the total distribution amount. These percentages are disclosed for the 
fiscal year-to-date cumulative distribution amount per share for the Fund.
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The amounts and sources of distributions reported in these 19(a) notices are only estimates and 
not for tax reporting purposes. The actual amounts and sources of the amounts for tax reporting 
purposes will depend upon the Fund’s investment experience during the remainder of its fiscal year 
and may be subject to changes based on tax regulations. Shareholders will receive a Form 1099-
DIV for the calendar year that will tell you how to report these distributions for federal income tax 
purposes.

Total Cumulative Distributions for the fiscal 
year ended October 31, 2023

% Breakdown of the Total Cumulative 
Distributions for the fiscal year ended October 

31, 2023

Net 
Investment

Net 
Realized 
Capital 
Gains

Return of 
Capital

Total Per 
Common 

Share

Net 
Investment 

Income

Net 
Realized 
Capital 
Gains

Return of 
Capital

Total Per 
Common 

Share
$0.58175 $1.69825 $– $2.28000 25.52% 74.48% –% 100.00%

 

The Fund’s dividend policy is to distribute all or a portion of its net investment income to its 
shareholders on a monthly basis. In order to provide shareholders with a more stable level of dividend 
distributions, the Fund may at times pay out less than the entire amount of net investment income 
earned in any particular month and may at times in any particular month pay out such accumulated 
but undistributed income in addition to net investment income earned in that month. As a result, 
the dividends paid by the Fund for any particular month may be more or less than the amount of 
net investment income earned by the Fund during such month. The Fund’s current accumulated but 
undistributed net investment income, if any, is disclosed in the Statement of Assets and Liabilities, 
which comprises part of the financial information included in this report.

Shareholders should not draw any conclusions about the Fund's investment performance from the 
amount of the distribution or from the terms of the Fund's Plan.
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The following table includes information regarding the Fund’s trustees and officers, and their 
principal occupations and other affiliations during the past five years. The address for all trustees is 
1700 Broadway, Suite 1850, Denver, CO 80290. The “independent trustees” consist of those trustees 
who are not “interested persons” of the Fund, as that term is defined under the 1940 Act.
 

NON-INTERESTED TRUSTEES

Name and 
Age

Position(s) 
Held with 
Fund

Term of 
Office and 
Length 
of Time 
Served(1)

Principal Occupation(s) 
During Past 5 Years

Number of 
Portfolios 
in Fund 
Complex 
Overseen by 
Trustee(2)

Other 
Directorships 
Held by Trustee or 
Nominee(3)

Mary K. 
Anstine 
Birth Year: 
1940

Trustee Since 
Inception
***

Ms. Anstine is also a 
trustee of A.V. Hunter 
Trust. Ms. Anstine was 
formerly a Director of the 
Bank of Colorado (later 
purchased and now 
known as Northern Trust 
Bank), and a member of 
The American Bankers 
Association and Trust 
Executive Committee.

1 Ms. Anstine is a 
Trustee of ALPS 
ETF Trust (23 
funds); Financial 
Investors Trust 
(28 funds); and 
ALPS Variable 
Investment Trust 
(7 funds).

Jeremy W. 
Deems 
Birth Year: 
1976

Chairman 
and 
Trustee

Chairman 
Since 2017 
Trustee 
Since 
2008**

Mr. Deems is the Co-
Founder, Chief Financial 
Officer of Green 
Alpha Advisors, LLC, a 
registered investment 
adviser, and Co-Portfolio 
Manager of the AXS 
Green Alpha ETF. Prior 
to joining Green Alpha 
Advisors, Mr. Deems was 
Chief Financial Officer 
and Treasurer of Forward 
Management, LLC, 
ReFlow Management, 
Co. LLC, ReFlow Fund, 
LLC, a private investment 
fund, and Sutton Place 
Management, LLC, an 
administrative services 
company from 2004 to 
2007.

1 Mr. Deems is a 
Trustee of ALPS 
ETF Trust (23 
funds); Financial 
Investors Trust 
(28 funds); and 
ALPS Variable 
Investment Trust 
(7 funds).

Michael F. 
Holland 
Birth Year: 
1944

Trustee Since 
Inception
***

Mr. Holland is Chairman 
of Holland & Company, 
an investment 
management company.

1 None
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Name and 
Age

Position(s) 
Held with 
Fund

Term of 
Office and 
Length 
of Time 
Served(1)

Principal Occupation(s) 
During Past 5 Years

Number of 
Portfolios 
in Fund 
Complex 
Overseen by 
Trustee(2)

Other 
Directorships 
Held by Trustee or 
Nominee(3)

JoEllen L. 
Legg 
Birth Year: 
1961

Trustee Since 
2022**

Ms. Legg was formerly 
Counsel with Practus, 
LLP, a law firm 
(2017- 2019).

1 None

E. Wayne 
Nordberg 
Birth Year: 
1938

Trustee Since 
2012*

Mr. Nordberg is currently 
the Chairman and 
Co-Chief Investment 
Officer of Hollow Brook 
Wealth Management, 
LLC, a private investment 
management firm and 
is a Director/Trustee 
for Riley Exploration 
Permian. Mr. Nordberg 
was formerly a Senior 
Director at Ingalls & 
Snyder LLC, a privately 
owned registered 
investment 
adviser.

1 Mr. Nordberg 
is a Director/
Trustee for Riley 
Exploration 
Permian.
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OFFICERS

Name and 
Age

Position(s) 
Held with 
Fund

Term of 
Office and 
Length 
of Time 
Served(1)

Principal 
Occupation(s) 
During Past 5 Years

Number of 
Portfolios in 
Fund Complex 
Overseen by 
Trustee(2)

Other 
Directorships 
Held by 
Trustee or 
Nominee(3)

Joseph 
Rhame, III 
Birth Year: 
1981

President President 
Since 2021

Mr. Rhame is 
currently the CEO 
at Reaves Asset 
Management and 
prior to 2019 was 
Portfolio Manager 
and Analyst at 
Reaves.

N/A N/A

Jill Kerschen 
Birth Year: 
1975

Treasurer Treasurer 
Since 2022

Ms. Kerschen joined 
Paralel in 2021 and is 
currently Director of 
Fund Administration. 
Prior to joining 
Paralel she was Vice 
President at ALPS 
Advisors, Inc. from 
2019 to 2021 and 
from 2013 to 2019 
she served as Vice 
President and Fund 
Controller at ALPS 
Fund Services, Inc.

N/A N/A

Bradley J. 
Swenson 
Birth Year: 
1972

Chief 
Compliance 
Officer

Chief 
Compliance 
Officer Since 
2022

Mr. Swenson is 
President and Chief 
Compliance Officer, 
Paralel Distributors 
LLC, since May 2022; 
Chief Compliance 
Officer, Paralel 
Technologies, since 
May 2022; President, 
TruePeak Consulting, 
LLC, since August 
2021; President, 
ALPS Fund Services, 
Inc. (“ALPS”) June 
2019 to June 2021; 
Chief Operating 
Officer, ALPS 2015 
to 2019

N/A N/A
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Name and 
Age

Position(s) 
Held with 
Fund

Term of 
Office and 
Length 
of Time 
Served(1)

Principal 
Occupation(s) 
During Past 5 Years

Number of 
Portfolios in 
Fund Complex 
Overseen by 
Trustee(2)

Other 
Directorships 
Held by 
Trustee or 
Nominee(3)

Christopher 
Moore 
Birth Year: 
1984

Secretary Secretary 
Since 2022

Mr. Moore is General 
Counsel of Paralel 
Technologies LLC 
and Paralel Advisors 
LLC since 2021. 
Mr. Moore served 
as Deputy General 
Counsel and Legal 
Operations Manager 
of RiverNorth Capital 
Management, LLC 
from 2020-2021; VP 
and Senior Counsel 
of ALPS Fund 
Services, Inc. from 
2016- 2020

N/A N/A

 

(1) The Trust commenced operations on February 24, 2004. The Trust’s Board of Trustees is divided into three classes, 
each class serves for a term of three years. Each year the term of office of one class expires and the successors 
elected to such class serve for a term of three years.

 * Term expires at the Trust’s 2024 Annual Meeting of Shareholders.
 ** Term expires at the Trust’s 2025 Annual Meeting of Shareholders.
 *** Term expires at the Trust’s 2026 Annual Meeting of Shareholders.
(2) The term “Fund Complex” means two or more registered investment companies that hold themselves out to 

investors as related companies for purposes of investment and investor services; or have a common investment 
adviser or that have an investment adviser that is an affiliated person of the investment adviser of any of the other 
registered investment companies.

(3)  The numbers enclosed in the parentheticals represent the number of funds overseen in each respective directorship 
held by the Trustee.
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The following information is intended to assist investors in understanding the fees and expenses 
(annualized) that an investor in common shares of the Fund would bear, directly or indirectly. The 
table is based on the capital structure of the Fund as of October 31, 2023.

The table assumes the use of leverage in the form of amounts borrowed by the Fund under a credit 
agreement in an amount equal to 21.44% of the Fund’s total assets as of October 31, 2023 (including 
the amounts of any additional leverage obtained through the use of borrowed funds) and shows 
Fund expenses as a percentage of net assets attributable to common shares. The following table 
should not be considered a representation of the Fund’s future expenses. Actual expenses may be 
greater or less than those shown below. Interest payments on borrowings are included in the total 
annual expenses of the Fund. 

Shareholder Transaction Expenses (as a percentage of offering price)
Sales Load(a) —%
Offering Expenses Borne by Common Shareholders(a) —%
Dividend Reinvestment Plan Fees(b) None

Annual Expenses
Percentage of Net Assets 

Attributable to Common Shares
Investment Advisory Fees(c) 0.72%
Interest Payments on Borrowed Funds(d) 1.38%
Other Expenses(e) 0.22%
Acquired Fund Fees & Expenses 0.01%
Total Annual Fund Operating Expenses 2.33%
 

(a) If common shares are sold to or through underwriters, the applicable prospectus supplement 
will set forth any applicable sales load and the estimated offering expenses borne by the 
Fund. Under the Fund’s effective registration statement (“Shelf Registration Statement”), as of 
October 31, 2023, the Fund had commenced an offering of its shares made at-the-market with 
a maximum sales load paid by investors of 1.00% of the offering price.

(b) There will be no brokerage charges with respect to common shares of beneficial interest issued 
directly by the Fund under the dividend reinvestment plan. You will pay brokerage charges in 
connection with open market purchases or if you direct the plan agent to sell your common 
shares held in a dividend reinvestment account.

(c) The investment advisory fee is charged as a percentage of the Fund’s average daily total assets.
(d) Assumes the use of leverage in the form of borrowing under the Credit Agreement representing 

21.44% of the Fund’s total assets as of October 31, 2023 (including any additional leverage 
obtained through the use of borrowed funds) at an average annual interest rate cost to the 
Fund of 5.42%.

(e) Other Expenses are estimated based on estimated amounts for the current fiscal year.
 

Example
The purpose of the following table is to help a holder of common shares understand the fees and 
expenses that such holder would bear directly or indirectly. The following example illustrates the 
expenses that you would pay on a $1,000 investment in common shares of the Fund assuming (1) 
that the Fund incurs total annual expenses of 2.33% of its net assets in years 1 through 10 (assuming 
borrowing equal to 21.44% of the Fund’s total assets) and (2) a 5% annual return.
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Reaves Utility Income Fund Summary of Fund Expenses 

1 Year 3 Years 5 Years 10 Years
$24 $73 $124 $266

 
The example should not be considered a representation of future expenses or rate of return. The 
example assumes that all dividends and distributions are reinvested at NAV. The Fund’s actual rate of 
return may be greater or less than the hypothetical 5% annual return shown in the example.
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The  following  information  in  this  annual  report  is  a  summary  of  certain  information  about  
the  Fund  and  changes  since  the  most recent  annual  report  dated  October 31, 2022   (the  “prior  
disclosure date”). This information may not reflect all of the changes that have occurred since you 
purchased shares of the Fund. 

Investment Objective 
There have been no material changes in the Fund’s investment objective since the prior disclosure 
date that have not been approved by shareholders. The Fund’s investment objective is to provide 
a high level of after-tax income and total return consisting primarily of tax-advantaged dividend 
income and capital appreciation.

Principal Investment Strategies. 
There have been no material changes in the Fund’s Principal Investment Strategies and Policies since 
the prior disclosure date.

The Fund pursues its investment objective by investing at least 80% of its total assets in the securities 
of domestic and foreign companies involved to a significant extent in providing products, services or 
equipment for (i) the generation or distribution of electricity, gas or water, (ii) telecommunications 
activities or (iii) infrastructure operations, such as airports, toll roads and municipal services 
(“Utilities” or the “Utility Industry”).

A company will be deemed to be involved in the Utility Industry to a significant extent if at least 
50% of its assets, gross income or profits are committed to or derived from activities in the areas 
described above. The remaining 20% of the Fund’s total assets may be invested in other securities 
including stocks, debt obligations and money market instruments, as well as certain derivative 
instruments (described below) and other investments.

As used in the Annual Report, as well as the Fund’s Prospectus Supplement and the accompanying 
Prospectus and Statement of Additional Information, the terms “debt securities” and “debt 
obligations” refer to bonds, debentures and similar long and intermediate term debt investments 
and do not include short-term fixed income securities such as money market instruments in which 
the Fund may invest temporarily pending investment of the proceeds of an offering and during 
periods of abnormal market conditions. The Fund may invest in preferred stocks and bonds of below 
investment grade quality (i.e., “junk bonds”).

Under normal market conditions, the Fund invests at least 80% of its total assets in dividend-paying 
common and preferred stocks of companies in the Utility Industry. In pursuing its objective, the Fund 
invests primarily in common and preferred stocks that pay dividends that qualify for federal income 
taxation at rates applicable to long-term capital gains (“tax-advantaged dividends”).

The Fund may invest in the securities of both domestic and foreign issuers, including those located in 
emerging market countries (i.e., a country not included in the MSCI World Index, a free float-adjusted 
market capitalization weighted index that is designed to measure the equity market performance of 
developed markets).

As an alternative to holding foreign-traded securities, the Fund may invest in dollar-denominated 
securities of foreign companies that trade on U.S. exchanges or in the U.S. over-the-counter market 
(including depositary receipts, which evidence ownership in underlying foreign securities).

To date, the Fund’s derivatives usage has been limited to equity options, including writing covered 
calls, the purchase of calls and the sale of puts. Options may be used as both hedges against the 
value of existing holdings or as speculative trades as part of the Fund’s overall investment strategy.
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In addition, the Fund may choose to use interest rate swaps (or options thereon) from time to time 
for hedging purposes. Although the Fund does not currently use interest rate swaps (or options 
thereon), the Fund may do so in the future, depending on the interest rate outlook of W.H. Reaves 
& Co., Inc. (dba Reaves Asset Management, the “Adviser”) and other factors. Such usage would be 
limited to no more than 20% of the Fund’s total assets. The Fund may choose to use other derivatives 
from time to time, as described in the Statement of Additional Information.

There is no assurance that the Fund will achieve its investment objective. Further, the Fund’s ability 
to pursue its investment objective, the value of the Fund’s investments and the Fund’s NAV may be 
adversely affected by changes in tax rates and policies. Because the Fund’s investment objective is 
to provide a high level of after-tax yield and total return consisting primarily of dividend and interest 
income and capital appreciation, the Fund’s ability to invest, and the attractiveness of investing in, 
equity securities that pay qualified dividend income in relation to other investment alternatives 
will be affected by changes in federal income tax laws and regulations, including changes in the 
qualified dividend income provisions. Any proposed or actual changes in such rates, therefore, can 
significantly and adversely affect the after-tax returns of the Fund’s investments in equity securities. 
Any such changes also could significantly and adversely affect the Fund’s NAV, as well as the Fund’s 
ability to acquire and dispose of equity securities at desirable returns and price levels and the Fund’s 
ability to pursue its investment objective. The Fund cannot assure you as to the portion, if any, of the 
Fund’s dividends that will be qualified dividend income

Leverage
The Fund currently uses leverage through borrowing. More specifically, the Fund has entered into a 
credit agreement (the “Credit Agreement”) with State Street Bank and Trust Company (the “Bank”). 
As of October 31, 2023, the Fund had outstanding $520,000,000 in principal amount of borrowings 
from the Credit Agreement representing approximately 21.44% of the Fund’s total assets (including 
assets attributable to the Fund’s use of leverage). The Bank has the ability to terminate the Credit 
Agreement upon 360-days’ notice. The provisions of the 1940 Act further provide that the Fund may 
borrow or issue notes or debt securities in an amount up to 33 1/3% of its total assets or may issue 
preferred shares in an amount up to 50% of the Fund’s total assets (including the proceeds from 
leverage).

The Fund has no present intention of issuing preferred shares, although it has done so in the past and 
may choose to do so in the future.

The Fund also may borrow money as a temporary measure for extraordinary or emergency purposes.

Leverage creates risks for common shareholders, including the likelihood of greater volatility of NAV 
and market price of, and dividends paid on, the common shares. There is a risk that fluctuations in 
the dividend rates on any preferred shares issued by the Fund may adversely affect the return to the 
common shareholders. If the income from the securities purchased with such funds is not sufficient 
to cover the cost of leverage, the return on the Fund will be less than if leverage had not been used, 
and therefore the amount available for distribution to common shareholders as dividends and other 
distributions will be reduced.

Changes in the value of the Fund’s portfolio (including investments bought with the proceeds of the 
leverage program) will be borne entirely by the common shareholders. If there is a net decrease (or 
increase) in the value of the Fund’s investment portfolio, the leverage will decrease (or increase) the 
NAV per share to a greater extent than if the Fund were not leveraged.
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The issuance of a class of preferred shares or incurrence of borrowings having priority over the 
common shares creates an opportunity for greater return per common share, but at the same time 
such leveraging is a speculative technique in that it will increase the Fund’s exposure to capital 
risk. Unless the income and appreciation, if any, on assets acquired with leverage proceeds exceed 
the associated costs of the leverage program (and other Fund expenses), the use of leverage will 
diminish the investment performance of the common shares compared with what it would have 
been without leverage.

The fees received by Reaves and certain other service providers are based on the total assets of the 
Fund, including assets represented by leverage. During periods in which the Fund is using leverage, 
the fees paid to Reaves for investment advisory services (and separately, to Paralel for administrative 
services will be higher than if the Fund did not use leverage because the fees paid will be calculated 
on the basis of the Fund’s total assets, including proceeds from borrowings and the issuance of any 
preferred shares. Therefore, Reaves may have a financial incentive to use leverage, which creates 
a conflict of interest between Reaves and common shareholders. Reaves will seek to manage this 
conflict of interest by utilizing leverage only when they determine such action is in the best interests 
of the Fund. The Board of Trustees of the Fund (the “Board”) reviews the Fund’s leverage on a 
periodic basis, and the Fund’s use of leverage may be increased or decreased subject to the Board’s 
oversight and applicable law.

Under the Investment Company Act of 1940, as amended, and the rules and regulations thereunder 
(the “1940 Act”), the Fund is not permitted to issue preferred shares unless immediately after such 
issuance the total asset value of the Fund’s portfolio is at least 200% of the liquidation value of the 
outstanding preferred shares (i.e., such liquidation value may not exceed 50% of the Fund’s total 
assets). In addition, the Fund is not permitted to declare any cash dividend or other distribution 
on its common shares unless, at the time of such declaration, the NAV of the Fund’s portfolio 
(determined after deducting the amount of such dividend or other distribution) is at least 200% of 
such liquidation value.

To qualify for federal income taxation as a “regulated investment company,” the Fund must satisfy 
certain requirements relating to sources of its income and diversification of its assets, and must 
distribute in each taxable year at least 90% of its net investment income (including net interest 
income and net short-term gain). The Fund also will be required to distribute annually substantially 
all of its income and capital gain, if any, to avoid imposition of a nondeductible 4% federal excise tax.

The Fund’s willingness to issue new securities for investment purposes, and the amount the Fund 
will issue, depends on many factors, the most important of which are market conditions and interest 
rates.

There is no assurance that a leveraging strategy will be successful during any period in which it is 
employed.

The Fund may increase the amount of leverage following the completion of an offering, subject to 
applicable law.

Effects of Leverage
The following table is furnished in response to requirements of the SEC. It is designed to illustrate 
the effect of leverage on total return on common shares, assuming investment portfolio total 
returns (comprised of income, net expenses and changes in the value of investments held in the 
Fund’s portfolio) of -10%, -5%, 0%, 5% and 10%. These assumed investment portfolio returns are 
hypothetical figures and are not necessarily indicative of what the Fund’s investment portfolio 
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returns will be. In other words, the Fund’s actual returns may be greater or less than those appearing 
in the table below. The table further reflects the use of leverage as of October 31, 2023, representing 
approximately 21.44% of the Fund’s Total Assets and the Fund’s assumed annual leverage interest 
and fee rate of 5.99%.

Assumed Portfolio Return 
(Net of Expenses) -10.00% -5.00% 0.00% 5.00% 10.00%

Corresponding Common 
Share Total Return -11.61% -6.45% -1.28% 3.88% 9.04%

 
Total return is composed of two elements—the dividends on common shares paid by the Fund (the 
amount of which is largely determined by the Fund’s net investment income after paying the cost of 
leverage) and realized and unrealized gains or losses on the value of the securities the Fund owns. 
As the table shows, leverage generally increases the return to common shareholders when portfolio 
return is positive or greater than the costs of leverage and decreases return when the portfolio 
return is negative or less than the costs of leverage.

During the time in which the Fund is using leverage, the amount of the fees paid to the Adviser for 
investment management services is higher than if the Fund did not use leverage because the fees 
paid are calculated based on the Fund’s Total Assets. This may create a conflict of interest between 
the Adviser, on the one hand, and common shareholders, on the other. Also, because the leverage 
costs are borne by the Fund at a specified interest rate, only the Fund’s common shareholders bear 
the cost of the Fund’s management fees and other expenses. There can be no assurance that a 
leveraging strategy will be successful during any period in which it is employed.

Risk Factors
Investing in any investment company security involves risk, including the risk that you may receive 
little or no return on your investment or even that you may lose part or all of your investment. 
Investors should consider the following risk factors and special considerations associated with 
investing in the Fund’s common shares:

Risks Associated with Offerings of Additional Common Shares. The voting power of current 
shareholders will be diluted to the extent that current shareholders do not purchase shares in any 
future offerings of shares or do not purchase sufficient shares to maintain their percentage interest. 
If the Fund is unable to invest the proceeds of such offering as intended, the Fund’s per common 
share distribution may decrease and the Fund may not participate in market advances to the same 
extent as if such proceeds were fully invested as planned. If the Fund sells common shares at a price 
below NAV pursuant to the consent of shareholders, shareholders will experience a dilution of the 
aggregate NAV per common share because the sale price will be less than the Fund’s then-current 
NAV per common share. Similarly, were the expenses of the offering to exceed the amount by 
which the sale price exceeded the Fund’s then current NAV per common share, shareholders would 
experience a dilution of the aggregate NAV per common share. This dilution will be experienced by 
all shareholders, irrespective of whether they purchase common shares in any such offering.

Additional Risks of Rights. There are additional risks associated with an offering of subscription rights 
to purchase common shares (“Rights”). Shareholders who do not exercise their Rights may, at the 
completion of such an offering, own a smaller proportional interest in the Fund than if they exercised 
their Rights. As a result of such an offering, a shareholder may experience dilution in NAV per share if 
the subscription price per share is below the NAV per share on the expiration date. If the subscription 
price per share is below the NAV per share of the Fund’s common shares on the expiration date, 
a shareholder will experience an immediate dilution of the aggregate NAV of such shareholder’s 
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common shares if the shareholder does not participate in such an offering and the shareholder will 
experience a reduction in the NAV per share of such shareholder’s common shares whether or not 
the shareholder participates in such an offering. Such a reduction in NAV per share may have the 
effect of reducing market price of the common shares. The Fund cannot state precisely the extent 
of this dilution (if any) if the shareholder does not exercise such shareholder’s Rights because the 
Fund does not know what the NAV per share will be when the offer expires or what proportion of 
the Rights will be exercised. If the subscription price is substantially less than the then current NAV 
per common share at the expiration of a rights offering, such dilution could be substantial. Any such 
dilution or accretion will depend upon whether (i) such shareholders participate in the rights offering 
and (ii) the Fund’s NAV per common share is above or below the subscription price on the expiration 
date of the rights offering. In addition to the economic dilution described above, if a Common 
Shareholder does not exercise all of their rights, the Common Shareholder will incur voting dilution 
as a result of this rights offering. This voting dilution will occur because the Common Shareholder 
will own a smaller proportionate interest in the Fund after the rights offering than prior to the rights 
offering. There is a risk that changes in market conditions may result in the underlying common 
shares purchasable upon exercise of the subscription rights being less attractive to investors at the 
conclusion of the subscription period. This may reduce or eliminate the value of the subscription 
rights. If investors exercise only a portion of the rights, the number of common shares issued may be 
reduced, and the common shares may trade at less favorable prices than larger offerings for similar 
securities. Subscription rights issued by the Fund may be transferable or non-transferable rights. In 
a non-transferable rights offering, Common Shareholders who do not wish to exercise their rights 
will be unable to sell their rights. In a transferrable rights offering, the Fund will use its best efforts 
to ensure an adequate trading market for the rights; however, investors may find that there is no 
market to sell rights they do not wish to exercise.

Investment and Market Risk. An investment in common shares is subject to investment risk, 
including the possible loss of the entire principal amount invested. An investment in common shares 
represents an indirect investment in the securities owned by the Fund, which are generally traded 
on a securities exchange or in the over-the-counter markets. The value of these securities, like 
other market investments, may move up or down, sometimes rapidly and unpredictably. The Fund 
anticipates using leverage, which will magnify the Fund’s investment, market and certain other risks. 
The common shares at any point in time may be worth less than the original investment, even after 
taking into account any reinvestment of dividends and distributions.

Issuer Risk. The value of common and preferred stocks may decline for a number of reasons which 
directly relate to the issuer, such as management performance, financial leverage and reduced 
demand for the issuer’s goods and services. 

Income Risk. The income that common shareholders receive from the Fund is based primarily on the 
dividends and interest it earns from its investments, which can vary widely over the short and long-
term. If prevailing market interest rates drop, distribution rates of the Fund’s holdings and common 
shareholder’s income from the Fund could drop as well. The Fund’s income also would likely be 
affected adversely if prevailing short-term interest rates increase and the Fund is utilizing leverage.

Leverage Risk. Described in the “Use of Leverage” section above.

Tax Risk. The Fund’s investment program and the tax treatment of Fund distributions may be 
affected by Internal Revenue Service (“IRS”) interpretations of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, 
as amended (the “Code”), future changes in tax laws and regulations. There can be no assurance 
that any portion of the Fund’s income distributions will not be fully taxable as ordinary income. The 
Fund’s ability to pursue its investment objective, the value of the Fund’s investments and the Fund’s 
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NAV may be adversely affected by changes in tax rates and policies. Because the Fund’s investment 
objective is to provide a high level of after-tax yield and total return consisting primarily of dividend 
and interest income and capital appreciation, the Fund’s ability to invest, and the attractiveness of 
investing in, equity securities that pay qualified dividend income in relation to other investment 
alternatives will be affected by changes in federal income tax laws and regulations, including 
changes in the qualified dividend income provisions. Any proposed or actual changes in such rates, 
therefore, can significantly and adversely affect the after-tax returns of the Fund’s investments in 
equity securities. Any such changes also could significantly and adversely affect the Fund’s NAV, as 
well as the Fund’s ability to acquire and dispose of equity securities at desirable returns and price 
levels and the Fund’s ability to pursue its investment objective. The Fund cannot assure you as to 
the portion, if any, of the Fund’s dividends that will be qualified dividend income. Further, in order 
to avoid corporate income tax at the level of the Fund, it must qualify each year as a regulated 
investment company under the Code.

Sector/Industry Risk. The “Utility Industry” generally includes companies involved in providing 
products, services or equipment for (i) the generation or distribution of electricity, gas or water, 
(ii) telecommunications activities or (iii) infrastructure operations, such as airports, toll roads and 
municipal services. The Fund invests a significant portion of its total assets in securities of utility 
companies, which may include companies in the electric, gas, water, telecommunications sectors, 
as well as other companies engaged in other infrastructure operations. This may make the Fund 
more susceptible to adverse economic, political or regulatory occurrences affecting those sectors. As 
concentration of the Fund’s investments in a sector increases, so does the potential for fluctuation 
in the NAV of common shares.

Risks that are intrinsic to utility companies include difficulty in obtaining an adequate return on 
invested capital, difficulty in financing large construction programs during an inflationary period, 
restrictions on operations and increased cost and delays attributable to environmental considerations 
and regulation, difficulty in raising capital in adequate amounts on reasonable terms in periods of 
high inflation and unsettled capital markets, technological innovations that may render existing 
plants, equipment or products obsolete, the potential impact of natural or man-made disasters, 
increased costs and reduced availability of certain types of fuel, occasional reduced availability and 
high costs of natural gas and other fuels, the effects of energy conservation, the effects of a national 
energy policy and lengthy delays and greatly increased costs and other problems associated with the 
design, construction, licensing, regulation and operation of nuclear facilities for electric generation, 
including, among other considerations, the problems associated with the use of radioactive 
materials, the disposal of radioactive wastes, shutdown of facilities or release of radiation resulting 
from catastrophic events, disallowance of costs by regulators which may reduce profitability, and 
changes in market structure that increase competition.

In many regions, including the United States, the Utility Industry is experiencing increasing competitive 
pressures, primarily in wholesale markets, as a result of consumer demand, technological advances, 
greater availability of natural gas with respect to electric utility companies and other factors. For 
example, the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission (the “FERC”) has implemented regulatory 
changes to increase access to the nationwide transmission grid by utility and non-utility purchasers 
and sellers of electricity. A number of countries, including the United States, are considering or have 
implemented methods to introduce and promote retail competition. Changes in regulation may 
result in consolidation among domestic utilities and the disaggregation of many vertically integrated 
utilities into separate generation, transmission and distribution businesses. As a result, additional 
significant competitors could become active in certain parts of the Utility Industry.
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Due to the high costs of developing, constructing, operating and distributing assets and facilities 
many utility companies are highly leveraged. As such, movements in the level of interest rates may 
affect the returns from these assets. See “Risk Factors—Sector/Industry Risk—Interest Rate Risk.”

Concentration Risk. The Fund’s investments will be concentrated in the Utility industry. The focus 
of the Fund’s portfolio on this sector may present more risks than if the Fund’s portfolio were 
broadly spread over numerous sectors of the economy. A downturn in this sector (or any sub-sectors 
within it) would have a larger impact on the Fund than on an investment company that does not 
concentrate solely in this specific sector (or in specific sub-sectors). At times, the performance of 
companies in the Utility industry (or a specific sub-sector) may lag the performance of other sectors 
or the broader market as a whole.

Common Stock Risk. The Fund will have substantial exposure to common stocks. Although common 
stocks have historically generated higher average returns than fixed-income securities over the 
long-term, common stocks also have experienced significantly more volatility in returns. An adverse 
event, such as an unfavorable earnings report, may depress the value of a particular common stock 
held by the Fund. Also, the price of common stocks are sensitive to general movements in the 
stock market and a drop in the stock market may depress the price of common stocks to which 
the Fund has exposure. Common stock prices fluctuate for many reasons, including changes in 
investors’ perceptions of the financial condition of an issuer or the general condition of the relevant 
stock market, or when political or economic events affecting the issuer occur. Common stock is 
subordinated to preferred stock and debt in a company’s capital structure with respect to priority in 
the right to a share of corporate income, and therefore will be subject to greater dividend risk than 
preferred stock or debt instruments. In addition, common stock prices may be sensitive to rising 
interest rates, as the costs of capital rise and borrowing costs increase.

Foreign Securities Risk. Investments in securities of non-U.S. issuers will be subject to risks not usually 
associated with owning securities of U.S. issuers. These risks can include fluctuations in foreign 
currencies, foreign currency exchange controls, social, political and economic instability, differences 
in securities regulation and trading, expropriation or nationalization of assets, and foreign taxation 
issues. In addition, changes in government administrations or economic or monetary policies in the 
United States or abroad could result in appreciation or depreciation of the Fund’s securities. It may 
also be more difficult to obtain and enforce a judgment against a non-U.S. issuer. Foreign investments 
made by the Fund must be made in compliance with U.S. and foreign currency restrictions and tax 
laws restricting the amounts and types of foreign investments. The risks of foreign investing may be 
magnified for investments in issuers located in emerging market countries.

To the extent the Fund invests in depositary receipts, the Fund will be subject to many of the same 
risks as when investing directly in non-U.S. securities. The holder of an unsponsored depositary 
receipt may have limited voting rights and may not receive as much information about the issuer of 
the underlying securities as would the holder of a sponsored depositary receipt.

Foreign Currency Risk. Investments in securities that trade in and receive revenues in foreign 
currencies are subject to the risk that those currencies will decline in value relative to the U.S. dollar. 
Currency rates in foreign countries may fluctuate significantly over short periods of time. A decline 
in the value of foreign currencies relative to the U.S. dollar will reduce the value of securities held 
by the Fund and denominated in those currencies. Some foreign governments levy withholding 
taxes against dividend and interest income. Although in some countries portions of these taxes are 
recoverable, any amounts not recovered will reduce the income received by the Fund, and may 
reduce distributions to common shareholders. These risks are generally heightened for investments 
in emerging market countries.
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Small and Mid-Cap Stock Risk. The Fund may invest in companies of any market capitalization. 
The Fund considers small companies to be those with a market capitalization up to $2 billion and 
medium-sized companies to be those with a market capitalization between $2 billion and $10 billion. 
Smaller and medium-sized company stocks may be more volatile than, and perform differently from, 
larger company stocks. There may be less trading in the stock of a smaller or medium-sized company, 
which means that buy and sell transactions in that stock could have a larger impact on the stock's 
price than is the case with larger company stocks. Smaller and medium-sized companies may have 
fewer business lines; changes in any one line of business, therefore, may have a greater impact on 
a smaller or medium-sized company's stock price than is the case for a larger company. As a result, 
the purchase or sale of more than a limited number of shares of a small or medium-sized company 
may affect its market price. The Fund may need a considerable amount of time to purchase or sell its 
positions in these securities. In addition, smaller or medium-sized company stocks may not be well 
known to the investing public and may be held primarily by insiders or institutional investors.

Non-Investment Grade Securities Risk. Investments in securities of below investment grade quality, 
if any, are predominantly speculative because of the credit risk of their issuers. While offering a 
greater potential opportunity for capital appreciation and higher yields, preferred stocks and bonds 
of below investment grade quality (also known as “junk bonds”) entail greater potential price 
volatility and may be less liquid than higher-rated securities. Issuers of below investment grade 
quality preferred stocks and bonds are more likely to default on their payments of dividends/interest 
and liquidation value/principal owed to the Fund, and such defaults will reduce the Fund’s NAV and 
income distributions.

Interest Rate Risk. Interest rate risk is the risk that preferred stocks paying fixed dividend rates and 
fixed-rate debt securities will decline in value because of changes in market interest rates. When 
interest rates rise the market value of such securities generally will fall. An investment by the Fund 
in preferred stocks or fixed-rate debt securities means that the NAV and price of the common 
shares may decline if market interest rates rise. In typical interest rate environments, the prices of 
longer term debt securities generally fluctuate more than the prices of shorter-term debt securities 
as interest rates change. These risks may be greater in the current market environment because 
certain interest rates are near historically low levels. During periods of declining interest rates, an 
issuer of preferred stock or fixed-rate debt securities may exercise its option to redeem securities 
prior to maturity, forcing the Fund to reinvest in lower yielding securities. During periods of rising 
interest rates, the average life of certain types of securities may be extended because of slower than 
expected payments. This may lock in a below market yield, increase the security’s duration, and 
reduce the value of the security. The value of the Fund’s common stock investments may also be 
influenced by changes in interest rates

Credit Risk. Credit risk is the risk that an issuer of a preferred or debt security will become unable 
to meet its obligation to make dividend, interest and principal payments. In general, lower rated 
preferred or debt securities carry a greater degree of credit risk. If rating agencies lower their ratings 
of preferred or debt securities in the Fund’s portfolio, the value of those obligations could decline. In 
addition, the underlying revenue source for a preferred or debt security may be insufficient to pay 
dividends, interest or principal in a timely manner.

Derivatives Risk. Although it may use other derivative instruments from time to time as described in 
the Fund’s Statement of Additional Information, the Fund’s derivatives usage to date has generally 
been limited to equity options, including writing covered calls, the purchase of calls and the sale 
of puts. A decision as to whether, when and how to use options involves the exercise or skill and 
judgment, and even a well-conceived transaction may be unsuccessful to some degree because 
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of market behavior or unexpected events. The Fund may also, from time to time, choose to use 
interest rate swaps (or options thereon). Derivatives transactions of the types described above 
subject the Fund to increased risk of principal loss due to imperfect correlation or unexpected price 
or interest rate movements. The Fund’s use of derivative instruments involves investments risks 
and transactions costs to which the Fund would not be subject absent the use of these instruments 
and, accordingly, may result in losses greater than if they had not been used. The Fund also will 
be subject to credit risk with respect to the counterparties to the over-the-counter derivatives 
contracts purchased by the Fund. If a counterparty becomes bankrupt or otherwise fails to perform 
its obligations under a derivative contract due to financial difficulties, the Fund may experience 
significant delays in obtaining any recovery under the derivative contract in a bankruptcy or other 
reorganization proceeding. The Fund may obtain only a limited recovery or may obtain no recovery 
in such circumstances. As a general matter, dividends received on hedged stock positions are 
characterized as ordinary income and are not eligible for favorable tax treatment. In addition, use 
of derivatives may give rise to short-term capital gains and other income that would not qualify for 
payments by the Fund of tax-advantaged dividends.

Preferred Stock Risk. The Fund may have exposure to preferred stocks. In addition to credit risk, 
investments in preferred stocks involve certain other risks. Certain preferred stocks contain provisions 
that allow an issuer under certain conditions to skip distributions (in the case of “noncumulative” 
preferred stocks) or defer distributions (in the case of “cumulative” preferred stocks). If the Fund 
owns a preferred stock that is deferring its distributions, the Fund may be required to report income 
for tax purposes while it is not receiving income on this position. Preferred stocks often contain 
provisions that allow for redemption in the event of certain tax or legal changes or at the issuers’ call. 
In the event of redemption, the Fund may not be able to reinvest the proceeds at comparable rates 
of return. Preferred stocks typically do not provide any voting rights, except in cases when dividends 
are in arrears beyond a certain time period, which varies by issue. Preferred stocks are subordinated 
to bonds and other debt instruments in a company’s capital structure in terms of priority to corporate 
income and liquidation payments, and therefore will be subject to greater credit risk than those debt 
instruments. Preferred stocks may be significantly less liquid than many other securities, such as U.S. 
government securities, corporate debt or common stock.

Debt Securities Risk. In addition to credit risk, investments in debt securities carry certain risks 
including: redemption risk (debt securities sometimes contain provisions that allow for redemption 
in the event of tax or security law changes in addition to call features at the option of the issuer. In 
the event of a redemption, the Fund may not be able to reinvest the proceeds at comparable rates 
of return); limited voting rights (debt securities typically do not provide any voting rights, except in 
cases when interest payments have not been made and the issuer is in default; and liquidity (certain 
debt securities may be substantially less liquid than many other securities, such as U.S. government 
securities or common stocks).

Inflation Risk. Inflation risk is the risk that the purchasing power of assets or income from investment 
will be worth less in the future as inflation decreases the value of money. As inflation increases, the 
real value of the common shares and distributions thereon can decline.

Illiquid Securities Risk. The Fund may invest in securities for which there is no readily available 
trading market or which are otherwise illiquid. The Fund may not be able readily to dispose of such 
securities at prices that approximate those at which the Fund could sell such securities if they were 
more widely traded and, as a result of such illiquidity, the Fund may have to sell other investments 
or engage in borrowing transactions if necessary to raise cash to meet its obligations. In addition, 



Reaves Utility Income Fund
Summary of Updated Information 

Regarding the Fund
October 31, 2023 (Unaudited)

www.utilityincomefund.com 48

the limited liquidity could affect the market price of the securities, thereby adversely affecting the 
Fund’s NAV.

Market Price of Common Shares. The shares of closed-end management investment companies 
often trade at a discount from their NAV, and the Fund’s common shares may likewise trade at a 
discount from NAV. The trading price of the Fund’s common shares may be less than the public 
offering price. The returns earned by common shareholders who sell their common shares below 
NAV will be reduced. As of October 31, 2023, the Fund’s common shares are trading at a premium 
to NAV.

Management Risk. The Fund is subject to management risk because it has an actively managed 
portfolio. Reaves and the individual portfolio managers apply investment techniques and risk 
analyses in making investment decisions for the Fund, but there can be no guarantee that these will 
produce the desired results.

Market Disruption and Geopolitical Risk. The value of your investment in the Fund is based on the 
values of the Fund’s investments, which may change due to economic and other events that affect 
markets generally, as well as those that affect particular regions, countries, industries, companies or 
governments. These movements, sometimes called volatility, may be greater or less depending on 
the types of securities the Fund owns and the markets in which the securities trade. The increasing 
interconnectivity between global economies and financial markets increases the likelihood that 
events or conditions in one region or financial market may adversely impact issuers in a different 
country, region or financial market. Securities in the Fund’s portfolio may underperform due to 
inflation (or expectations for inflation), interest rates, global demand for particular products or 
resources, natural disasters, pandemics, epidemics, terrorism, regulatory events and governmental 
or quasi-governmental actions. The occurrence of global events similar to those in recent years, such 
as the war in Ukraine, terrorist attacks around the world, natural disasters, social and political discord 
or debt crises and downgrades, among others, may result in market volatility and may have long 
term effects on both the U.S. and global financial markets. The occurrence of such events may be 
sudden and unexpected, and it is difficult to predict when similar events affecting the U.S. or global 
financial markets may occur, the effects that such events may have and the duration of those effects. 
Any such event(s) could have a significant adverse impact on the value, liquidity and risk profile of 
the Fund’s portfolio, as well as its ability to sell securities to meet redemptions. There is a risk that 
you may lose money by investing in the Fund.

Social, political, economic and other conditions and events, such as natural disasters, health 
emergencies (e.g., epidemics and pandemics), terrorism, wars, conflicts and social unrest, may 
occur and could significantly impact issuers, industries, governments and other systems, including 
the financial markets. As global systems, economies and financial markets are increasingly 
interconnected, events that once had only local impact are now more likely to have regional or even 
global effects. Events that occur in one country, region or financial market will, more frequently, 
adversely impact issuers in other countries, regions or markets. These impacts can be exacerbated by 
failures of governments and societies to adequately respond to an emerging event or threat. These 
types of events quickly and significantly impact markets in the U.S. and across the globe leading to 
extreme market volatility and disruption. The extent and nature of the impact on supply chains or 
economies and markets from these events is unknown. These events could reduce consumer demand 
or economic output, result in market closures, travel restrictions or quarantines, and generally have 
a significant impact on the economies and financial markets and the Adviser’s investment advisory 
activities and services of other service providers, which in turn could adversely affect the Fund’s 
investments and other operations. The value of the Fund’s investments may decrease as a result 
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of such events, particularly if these events adversely impact the operations and effectiveness of 
the Adviser or key service providers or if these events disrupt systems and processes necessary or 
beneficial to the investment advisory or other activities on behalf the Fund.

Legislation, Policy and Regulatory Risk. At any time after the date of this report, legislation or 
additional regulations may be enacted that could negatively affect the assets of the Fund or the 
issuers of such assets. Recent changes in the U.S. political landscape and changing approaches to 
regulation may have a negative impact on the entities and/or securities in which the Fund invests. 
Legislation or regulation may also change the way in which the Fund itself is regulated. New or 
amended regulations may be imposed by the Commodity Futures Trading Commission (“CFTC”), 
the SEC, the Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve System (the “Federal Reserve”) or other 
financial regulators, other governmental regulatory authorities or self-regulatory organizations that 
supervise the financial markets that could adversely affect the Fund. In particular, these agencies 
are empowered to promulgate a variety of new rules pursuant to financial reform legislation in the 
United States. There can be no assurance that future legislation, regulation or deregulation will not 
have a material adverse effect on the Fund or will not impair the ability of the Fund to achieve its 
investment objective. The Fund also may be adversely affected by changes in the enforcement or 
interpretation of existing statutes and rules by these governmental agencies.

Portfolio Manager Information
Since the prior disclosure date, Jay Rhame became a portfolio manager of the Fund.  Mr. Rhame’s 
information is set forth below:

Jay Rhame joined Reaves Asset Management in 2005 and was named Chief Executive Officer in 
January 2019. Previously he served as a telecommunications, energy, and utility analyst.  Mr. Rhame 
has been a co-portfolio manager of the Reaves Utility Income Fund since 2023 and the Virtus Reaves 
Utilities ETF since that Fund’s inception in 2015. In June 2021, Mr. Rhame was appointed to serve 
as President of the Reaves Utility Income Fund.  He is a member of the portfolio review and risk 
management committees.  Mr. Rhame received a B.A. from St. Mary’s College of Maryland and is a 
CFA Charterholder.

Fund Organizational Structure
Since the prior disclosure date, there have been no changes in the Fund’s charter or by-laws that 
would delay or prevent a change of control of the Fund that have not been approved by shareholders.

Other Disclosures

Delaware Statutory Trust Act – Control Share Acquisitions Under Delaware law applicable to the 
Fund as of August 1, 2022, if a shareholder acquires direct or indirect ownership or power to direct 
the voting of shares of the Fund in an amount that equals or exceeds certain percentage thresholds 
specified under Delaware law (beginning at 10% or more of shares of the Fund), the shareholder’s 
ability to vote certain of these shares may be limited.

Market and Net Asset Value Information
The common shares are listed on the NYSE American under the symbol “UTG” and began trading on 
the NYSE American on February 24, 2004. Shares of closed-end investment companies often trade 
on an exchange at prices lower than NAV. The Fund’s common shares have traded in the market at 
both premiums to and discounts from NAV. The following table shows, for each fiscal quarter since 
the quarter ended January 31, 2021; (i) high and low NAVs per common share, (ii) the high and low 
sale prices per common share, as reported in the consolidated transaction reporting system, and (iii) 
the percentage by which the common shares traded at a premium over, or discount from, the high 
and low NAVs per common share. The Fund’s NAV per common share is determined on a daily basis.
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  Market Price Net Asset Value at

Market Premium 
(Discount) to Net Asset 

Value at
Quarter 
Ended Low High Market Low Market High Market Low Market High
2023 October 31 $23.24 $28.1789 $23.38 $27.57 (1.11)% 2.21%

July 31 $26.57 $29.07 $26.42 $28.91 0.53% 0.55%

April 30 $26.32 $30.32 $26.41 $29.96 (3.02)% 1.20%

January 31 $27.02 $30.71 $27.45 $30.44 (0.02)% 0.01%
2022 October 31 $24.55 $34.02 $25.10 $33.85 (5.58)% 0.51%

July 31 $28.85 $34.50 $28.56 $34.02 1.02% 2.59%

April 30 $30.76 $35.43 $30.71 $36.13 (0.65)% (1.94)%

January 31 $32.20 $35.44 $31.95 $34.79 (1.08)% 1.90%
2021 October 31 $32.34 $36.50 $31.76 $36.07 0.84% 3.40%

July 31 $33.85 $35.61 $33.43 $34.83 (0.21)% 4.12%

April 30 $30.50 $35.10 $29.95 $34.64 (0.39)% 1.50%

January 31 $31.24 $34.60 $31.29 $33.62 (0.16)% 2.91%
 

As of October 31, 2023, the last reported closing sale price for the Fund’s Common Shares was 
$24.56 per share and the reported NAV on that date for the Fund’s Common Shares was $24.53, 
representing a premium to NAV of 0.12%. Market prices on that same date ranged from $24.58 
to a low of $24.06, representing a premium to NAV of 0.20% and a discount to NAV of (1.92)%, 
respectively.
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Paralel Technologies LLC’s affiliate, Paralel Distributors LLC, a FINRA 
member, serves as underwriter to the Fund’s at the market offering.
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